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GARG FURNACE LIMITED

CIM: LAR99aPB1a7ERLCO033E5
Regd.office: Kanganwal Road, Y PO Jugiana, G.T. Road, Ludhizna-147120
Phone: +81-161-2510383, 2510813 FAX: #01-161-251 2285
Email gargfurnace@yahoo.com

NOTICE

Motice is hereby given that the 417 Annual General Maetng of the members of the company woukd ba held
on Tuesday the 20t day of Septernber, 2074 at 3:3] AM. al the Segisiared office at Kenganwal Road
VPO, Jugiena G T. Road, Ludhiana-141120 totransactine following busingss: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1 To recaive, consider and adost (he Audited Statement of Profit and Loss for Lhe year endad March 31,
3074 and the Balance Shest as at that dale together with tha Reports of the Board of Direclors and the
Auuditors thergon.

2. To appointa Director in place of Mrs, Vaneera Garg  (DIN: 01 2838607, who ratires Irom office by rotation
and belng elicitle, offers harsell far re-appeintment.

3 Toappoint Statutory Auditers and to fi thewr remuneraton andin this regard to consider andif thought i,
to pase, with or without modifizationis ), the following resclution as an Ordinary Resolution

"RESDLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139 and other applicadla provisians, if any, ol the
CompariesAcl, 2013 and the Rules framed thersunder, as amended from time o bme, Ws Dass Khanna &
Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No D00402N), be and iz hereby re-appointed a8 Auditors of
the Comparny to hold office from the conclusien of thig Arnual General Meeting (AGM) untll the conclusion
af the AGM of the Company ta ke held in the year 2017 isubjectio retification of theair appointment at every
AGAY, at sush remunerstion plus sensice tax, out-of-pocket, ravelling and living expenses 12,23 may (a7

inutually agreed between the Boand of Directors of the Cormpany and the Auditors.”
SPECIAL BUSINESSES

4. To consider and if thought fit, 1o pass, wih of without modification{s), {ne following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 143, 152, Schad ule i and all other applicable
provisiong of the Companies Act, 20013 read with the Compenies {Appointment and Cualificaton of
Directorz] Rules. 2014 (ncluding any siatutory modification{s)or re-enactmeant thereof for the time heingin
force), Mr. Yogi RajAggarwal {CHUM: 03511466), Director of the Company wha has subtmitiad 2 daclaration
that he meets the criteria for indspencence as provided in seclion 149(6) of the Act and who is eligiefor
appointment and it respect of whom the Company has received a nolice in wriing from a membar
propesing his cand:dature tor the office of Director, be and is herely appointed as an Indepandent Direcior
ofthe Company ©ho'd office for 5 (Five) oo ngecutive years for a term upto 0™ Seplambear, 200 8°

5 To consider and i thought fit, o pass, with or without madification{s?, the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLYED THAT pursuant 1o ine provislons of Sactions 148, 152, Schecule IV and all ¢ther applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 raad with the Companies {Appaintment and Qualificaton of
Directore) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory medification{s) or re-enaciment thereof for the Hme beirg i
farge), Mr, Vivek Kaushal (DIN: 0125891 0, Directorof the Company who has submittec a declaratian that
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he meets the cntera for Independance as provided In section 149(8) of the Act and who is eligible for
appomtment and in respect of whom the Company has recewed 3 nolice in wiling fom a member
proposng his candidature for the office of Directer, be and i3 hereby appointed as an Independent Director
al the Company la hold office for 5 (Five) consecutive years foraterre upto 017 Seplember, 2019

6 To consider and iF thought i, to pass, with or without medification(s), the following resolution as an
Crdinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Seclions 148, 152, Schedule IV and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2073 read with the Companies (Appoinmmert and Qualfisation of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory madification(s) or re-enacimenl theraof far the time being i
fareay, Mr. Pawan Kumar (DIN: 03551 023), Director of the Company who hag submitted a declaration that
he mests the criteria for independence as provided n saction 149(8) of the Act and whe is eligible for
appaointment ard in respect of whom the Campany has recewved a nolice in wrting f.om a membear
propesing his candidature for the office of Direcler, be and is hereby appointed as an Independan: Diractor
ofthe Company 1o hold office for 5 (Five) consecutive years fora term vpto 01" Seplember, 2019",

7. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as a
Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all earher rasoltions passed by the Company in this regard ang
pursuant o Sechion18001){2) and other applicable provizions, (fany, ef the Companles Act 2012 and the
rules made thers under (including any statutory modification|s) or re-enaciment thereof for the fime being in
force). conzent of the members be and is hereby accordac to Ihe Bosrd of Direclors of lhe Company
(kereinafter referred v a5 the Board which term shall deem fo include any commitea thereaf) te borrow, at
any time or from timea to tme, any sum or sums of menies which together with monies already borrowed by
the Comgany apart from temperary loans abiained or to be obtained from the Company s bankers in the
ordinary course of business, exceading the aggregate of pald-up share capitai of the Company and [tz free
reserves, provided that the total amount 5o borrowed by the Board shall not at any me exceed Rs 100
Crones,

RESQLVED FURTHER THAT for the: purpose of giving effect t¢ this Resolution, the Bearg of the Company
e and iz hersby auwthor sedlo do sll such acts, deeds, matters and things and give such directions as it may
[nits absolite discretion deern necessary, proper or desirable Gnd to settle any question, difficully or coubt
thatmay anse intMs regan.”

8. To consider and if thought fit. to passe with or without medification, the following Resolution as a
Special Rasolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all easiier resaiutions passad by the Company in this regard and
pursuant fo Section 183(13a} and cther applicable provisions, i any, of tha Companies &ct, 2013 and the
ruies made tharsunder (including ary statutary medification(s) or re-enaciment thereof far the 1ime being in
ferce), consant of the members be and is hereby accorded 1o the Board of Directors of the Cormnany
{herainafer referred to as the Board which term shall deem o include any committee thereof) to creale
such chargas. mortgages, and hypothacations in addifion to the exisiing charges, morgages and
hypothecation created by the Company, on such movable and immovable properties, bolh pressnt and
future, and in such manrer as tha Board may deem ft, in favour of banksfinancial imstitutions, corporates,
othar  entities/persons and trustess fur hoiders of debeniures/bondsiotyer instruments o secure
borrowings of the Company availedtobe availed by way of rupeafforeign currency loans/barrmwings
provided that the total amouat of such loans/oerowings shall notexceed at eny tims R, 100 craores,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT farthe purpose of giving effect o this Resolution. the Board of the Company
ba andis hersby authorizec to da a'll such acts, deeds, matters and things and qive such directions as itmay

Z
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in ils absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and 10 settle any Juastian, difficulty or Soult
thatmay arise inthis regard.”

9, Toconsider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as an
Ordinary Resolufico:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of Section 148 and cther applicakble
provisions, it any, of the Comparies Act, 2073 and rules there under, the Cost Auditors, Mis Meenu &
Azsociates, CoslAccountants, having off ce at H N 5-200,Basant Vihar Colony Nocrwals Road Ludhiana-
141008, apsointed by the Board of Direciors of the Company, 1o conduct the audi of the coel recards of the
Cempany for the financial yearending March 31, 20135, be paid a consolidated remunaration of Rs. 450004
(excluding applcabiz taxes) and they shall also be antilled to re-imburssmant of out of pockel expenses as
mayke incumed by them, if any, during the course of their assignment;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors and the Company Secretary of the Company be and are
hereby severally authorized to lake all actions and do ali such acts, deeds, malters and things a3 may be
necessary or desirable in connection with or incidertal to give effect to the above resolution.”

10. Te consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESCLVED THAT pursuant to Secticn 181 and other applicakle provisions, if 2ny, of the Companies Act,
2013 fincluding any statutory madification(s} or re-enactmert theneof for the time Bing in force) , consent
af {re members be and s hersby accarded o 1he Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter retarrad o
as 'the Board' which sha!l deam @ include any committess tharesf) to cantribute to bonafide charitab's and
ather lunds provided that the aggregate amount of contribution 1o such funds tn a financial year shall not
exceed the imits as sot outin section 1817

For &nd an behalf of tha Baard

8o/
Devinder Garg
Chairman
Place: LUGHIAMA Dir: 665456
Date - 09082014
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a1 A member anlitied 10 stsend ane woie attha meeling 15 grititled bo &R pont Ghe of More proxy [jes) toattend gnd voke
an g poflnstead oh msaifibersedf Aproxy nesd not be a member of the company.

B maran Gan Bol 83 Droxy on nehaltof me mbers nel exceEEcing #itty mna hilding n the aggregate nol more than 1en pes
~anil of tha total share capital of e company canyicd veding rghits. Broyided (at & membar hckiing ma 1 than ben per
cent of the total share capial of the EAPPpANY May Sppoint 3 single person 8% proxy anc swch person shall not act 85
praxy for any clher persen of gharenolder.

The srumeant appeintng tha prax in order to be aftective should be gepacited, auly completed and signed, &t tha
registerad offica ol the Sompsny ot less than forty-sight hours before ihe commencement ol the meeting A proxy
Fort is sent herewith, PYones sunmitied on behatf of the companiss, sonietes &%, st ber supportad by an
appropeiale resolutioniauthonty, 85 applicable.

b} Explanatory Statemeant pursuant to Sasticn 102 of the Companes Act. 2013, in respact of the Special DUsness
uederliemMas 410 108k0vE, an annexed hareto

e} The Beard of Direclars o your Company comprised of 6 dTedinrs of which 3 directors viz, M. Yog Rai Aggany]
iDIN. D3E11488). Mr, Pawan Kumar (DIN: 03851023, & Mr wivak Kaushal (DN 91258310} are Inctapendent
[ ractars, wh are net liakle 1o retine by rocation in tarms of Sections 148 and 152 ofthe Companies Aok, 2013 Turther,
Wi Devinde: Garg. appeinied as Cha rman of your Company, 8t Tashak Garg Managing Sirectar B Mrs Jancera
Garg whole irme Dweciers 80 appointed arg suDjact| llable to rabire by rotation, MrsVaneers Garg s liable o Tel e
iy rofayon & thisAGM in pursuance a1k the orovisions ofthe Companies Act, 2043

gy The rel=vant details of Dirgciors seeking avpointme ntsire-appcniiment under [lern Nas. 410 & above, &5 requirad
by Clause 48 ot the Listing Agreements entared inld with the Stock Exchanges 3e also annexed.

a] The Regstar of Kembers o Bharg Transfer books of the Gompary will remnain closed from Sundey, Eaptem.her
o8 0441n Seplemper 30, 2014 {ath davs inclusival,

fi Sharehctders halding sharesin ine ahysizal form ane requested to notity any changen their acdressimancalebank
Jatails | e-mail address to admingekylingfia S, the Registrars and Transier Agents, to facalitate Detter sarvicas.

giMembers arerequ pated to reglster thair g-mall addresses wilh the Company / Depastary Paricip antto enable usio
send yau fne Reportand Accounis, Noboes etc. nelectronc mriode, as a measure of suipporl 1o the Green tniliatve m
ot porate Governanca of the Ministry of Corporate Affairg, Gapeerniment ol lrvdia

by SEBY vide 15 circular ref na. KMRODoE! Cir-05200% dated 20 05 2000 has clarified tnat For sacurities marked
vanssctions &nd off-market private jransactions invahing transfer of shares in physical form of liated companies, i

shall be mandatory for the transfereaish b furnich & copy of the PAN Card tothe Company! RTAfar reglstratian of such
\ranafer af s haresimespecive of the amaount ed guch iransaction

it All intended ransfecae|s) 8re, tharatore, requastad 1o furnish a self sertifizd copy of thelr PAN Card along wilh the
-ml@vant ranster deed tor regisiration of iranster of shares, Flease nota hat {he shares indged tor transferwitho sl
sertiad copy of PAN Cardafthe transfaree]a) shall e returned under obpection.

|1 b bars desirous of any additienal informaticn as regards the Aceourts gre reguested (o wiite o the Comgany 8t
an =afly dete £0.35 t0 enanle e manageme nt 1o keep the o mation ready atthe meeling

ki W moers are requestedio Bring the sd-mssion skips alorng with their copies aftha Annual FReparttatne meehng.

iy The Company has provided facility of e-voiing to s me mipers a5 prescrabed under me Corrpanles fct, 20713, The
natruclicns for &=yating ane aneexed i fhis Molice,

i The Registesal Conteacts or Arrangernents in which Direclors ane interested. rmaintaned under Sechion 189 of the

Companias Azt 2013, willbe available for inspection by the Frembars at the Annuel General Meeting,

ni The Fegister of Direcions and ¥ey Managanal Pargonea! srd thesr sharenolding, maintaited under Saction 170 ef
the Companies Act, 2013 read &it Bules issued thereunder will be avallable for inspacton by the members atthe
Annual Geseral Mesling
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o Vating irough efestronic means

| In comgliance with the provesons of Seclion 108 ol the Companies Acz, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companios
{Management and Adrtnigbation) Rulag, 2014 tha company is pleased o provide members facility 1o exars s fhais
fights to wala at the 41" Annual General Meetng (AGM) by eleciranic means and the busin2ss may be ransactad
ihraugh e-vinling Seryices provided by central Depository Services findia) Lindted (COSL) The instructions far e-voting
aregsunder

1.

The insdructions for shareh ol ders viling steclronically are as under

{i} Tha vong oeriod beging on Tuesday 23rd Seplember 2014 (8 AWM IST) and ends on Thursday 25th
Septernber 2014 (5. 30 PMIST; During this pericd sharenolders’ of the Company. holding sharss aithar in
ahyzical form or in demalenalzed form, as on the cul-off date (recora date) of 31« ehugust, 2014 may
cast thair vobe alectroncally. The e-voting modube shall be disabed by COSL ker vating thereater,

(i} The shadeh ofders shalld kag on te the e-vating website wawa s vatingindiz,com during the voling period
i) Chick on “Fharshaolders™ tab.
(Y law Enter your UseriD

g ForCOSL. 16 dgits benaficiary 1D,

b ForWNSDL: & Character 0P 10 followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,

¢.Members hokling shares in Physcal Foom should enter Folo Number reqrsteced et the
Compary

) Nexterler the Image Varifization as displayed and Click an Legin,

[v1) if you are holding shares in demat fomn and had loggad on bo www.avotinginda com and wated on an
aafiaredling o amy Company, tharyaur exisling paseword is o ba usad.

{wiil] Fyou are a first ime userfoliow the steps given Deldow

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

Enmter waur 10 cigt alpha-numeric "PaMN iggued By Income Tax I:lepanﬁant
(Applicabls for both demat shorsholders as well a5 physical sharahaklers)

* Members who have not updated their PAN with the Compary/Depository
Partcipant ara regquesied 1o use the first bwo letbers of thair nama and the 8 digits of
FAM the falid numbecmernter |Dinthe PaN fiald,

« n gaze the folio number'mamber ID s kess than & digits ertar e applicable
numberofl's bakora the nummber aftar the first bwo characters ofthe nama in CAPITAL
letiers, Eg. i your name is Ramesh Kumarwith folio num bermember i0 1 then entar
RAJODOCI0T inine PAN fiald.

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account of in the company records

i for the said demat account in ddimmifyyyy farmal
Enter the Dwidend Bank Deladls as recprdeq inoyour demat accourt or in the
company resards for the said demat account or fan.
Dividend
Bank Details * Plaase enterthe DOB w Dividend Bark Dalails in order fo login Ifthe details are not,

; recorded with the depository or company please enter the Mo, of shares in fha
| Dividend Bank dedails fiakl
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fyilly After enfenng these detalis appropristely, click on "SUBMIT tak

fu) Wembers holging shares io physical form will then directly reach the Cemparny selsction screan.
Howsyer, mermbers holding shaves in darral form will now reack ‘Pagsward Creation’ menu wnersin they 3me
requited o mandstonly anter treir login password in the new password field Hlndly note that this passwed i
10 ke alan used by the demat halders for voting for resalulions of any other company o whach they are egible
ta vote, provided that company cpts far g-voling through COSL platform. ILis strongly reccm mended naf ta
share your password with any ather personand take utmest carg 1o keepyour password confidential

{4 Feot Members holding shares in physical form. the details can be used oply for e-voting on tha rescluliong
gontainzd in this Motice.

{xip Chekon the EVEM for the relevant Gaarg Fumace Lim#ted cnwhich you choose o volé.

(z1) ©n the voling page, you will see CRESOLUTION DESCRIPTION and against the same the oplion
“yESMO far voling. Select the oplion YES or MO as desired. The opton YES implies that you asseni o the
Rasolution &nd option N0 imples that you dissent to the Fasaiuticn.

(xil) Click on e "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if gau wish te view Lhe entire Resolution detaits.

fine) Aker salecting the resalutian you havs doo ded o vake on, click on “SUBMIT" Aconfirmation box will be
disptayed |fyow wish to sopfirm yaur vote, clich on ‘DK, else to change yaur vobe, click an "CAMCEL™ and
aeceidingly modify your vols.

(x4 Cnge you "CONFIRM” your vobe on the resalution, you will not be allpwad to modify your voba,

(wyip You can alsa lake out print of he valing dong by yeu by clicking an "Click here to print’ option on the
Woting page.,

fwiil B Danmat Bocaunt holder has forgotien the same passworc ihen Enter the Lizer 1D and the image

L

vanfication code and dick on Forgot Password & enter the dotals as prompled by the SyskEm.
{muii’y Mote for Institutioral Shareholters

- |nstitgtional sharenalders (e clher than Individuals, HUF, NRI elc | ars required lo log on to
hitps:iwwne svedingindia So.imand reqister themselves 35 Lorporae.

« & scanned copy of tue Registration Furm bearing this stamgp and sign of (he entity should e emaied
ta helpdesk.avoting@edslindia. com.,

« After recaiing the login details they have o crsals 3 complianse yser should be credled using e
admin ‘ogin angd pessword. The Compllance user wou'd be aale tolink the account!s) for which they
wilsh koY ohe an

« The lisl of accounts should be mailed to kelpdagh avating@od shncig. cofm &nd an gpproval of IR
arcaunts ey wauld be able bo cast thedr o

« & seanned copy of the Board Resolution and Powe: of Amorrey (POA) which they have iseued in
favour af the Custodsn, § any, should ba uptaated in PDF format in the system for the scrubinizer 1
verify tha sama

{xx] In case you have ary quanes o issues regarding e-votmg, you may eler e Fraguently Asked
Queziions (‘FAQs") and e-vol ng manu al available at www ayobngindia oo in under hekp geclith 0f wits an
email tc helpdesk. evoting@ods/nda.com .
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

a3 required by Section 102 of tha Companias Adl, 2013 fthe Acty, tha folfowing Explanatosy Stalament sats out 20
material facts relating 1o the bugirass mantiorad under llgm Mos S fo 10 of the accomganying Nolice datad 1%
Seplember 2014

lem Mo 3 Ths Explanatary Statement is provided though sinclly net required as per Section 102 of the Act. Mis
Dase Khanna & Co. Chartered Accountants [CA| Firm Registration Mo .000402N, Chartered Acoouniants (CAS),
Ludnianz were appeinied as ihe statuwery awdnors of the Company for financial year 201314 at the Annual
Generzl Meating {AGM) of the Compary neld on 30 Sept 2013 As per the provisions of Section 139 of the Act,
and rules made there undera Listed Company can nat appeint or re-appoint an audit firm as auditor for marna than
twa tarmis of five conseculive wears. Saection 1335 of the Act has alec provided & penoc of three vears fam the
date of commercermant of ke Acl o comply with this ragquirermant

Inview ofthe abave, Miz Dass Khanna & Co, Chartered Accourtants, being eligible for re-zppaintment 2nd basad on
the mecommendation of the Audit Commites of Qirectors, the Bcard of Dwectors has, at its meeting hald on 4"
Sectember 2014, preposad the appointrrent of Mis Dass Khanna & Co. Chaderad Assountants a5 the statutary
auditors of the Comzany far a perod of three years to hold offica from tha conclusion of this AGM (il the canclusion of
the 44" ACMofihe Company o be feld inthe year 2077 {subject lo ratificaticn of their e ppoiniment a7 avery AGKM)

The Board commends the Resabulion al llern Mo 3 of the accompanying nobice for approval by the Meambers of the
Company

Mone of the Direciers and Key Managenal Parsannel of the Company or thelr respective relatives ane concerned of
interested m it Resalubon atitem MNa 3 of the sccompanying Hofice.

Itam Mos 4 to b Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of tha Act, which ceme into effect from 150Apni 2014, sl the
Listed Companies must have monimum Thiee indepandent direclors on 1% bodd . Further, an indapandent Qirectior
shall koid office fora lermupla ive conseculiva years on the Board of 2 company and is nos ke o retirs by rotabon.

To fulfil the raquirerrent of Clause 48 of Listing Agreamant, the Company hac aleady appointed Lir. Yogl Raj
Aggarwal  (DIN: D3E11456) M Fawans Komar ([MN: C3501023). & | Mr Vivek Kausral [DIN. 01258510), as

Independent Directors | times befare ta Rolfill the requirement of Section 140 read with Schedule IV and the Rules
rade the raunder for 2poointrent as Independen| Directors.

The above named Directors have given declarations to the Boarg that they meet the critera of indepancense as
provided undar Secticn 145(5) ofthe Act

A brief profile of the Directors to beé appointed is givan below along with  Informations pursuant to corporate
gevernance clause oflisting agreement]s) reganding the directors new appaintment. seeking re-appoatmentin AGH.

Hgrmg al g Diectla BF g Faj Sh Wik Fcine Sh.Fawsn Kumar ST B Garg
Diate of Btk TR N R F ] [HRIFRETE YT B BN DR
gt & Apcypler Aad iz 1521 Fia L ke (RN IR ]
QuAlihoaion =L B WEd BE BA
i:h;mrr::l f-.ug.r.:m Makpg Frseriance of 14 Vean, | ouEndl & Euings; Ecpsiisnss | Buinacc Expeience
Expirise v Soeclic Afca) Plsis anml =pEitnc al g imen 33 ey o Wi Han 20 s
ol sbout 13 yrr
: Senan Exgon P Lid,
LAFaARIENIE: vy 0:her L1 HIfG N T ams b Hi ez Indutl- b Lmied,
SR DAL it Pl Lok
Chairmantdamoer af
comendbaps of sk M Ml el il
L L T
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Item No=.T & 8: under the provisions of Section 293(1)(d) of the Gompanias Ac1. 1566 the Board of Diractors of &
Campary could, with the consent of the Membans obtained by an Ordinary Rasolution, borow moneys, apart frem
iemporany loans ablained Farm he Company's Bankers in the ordinary Sourse ¢f business, in excess of tne 2ggregate
af the paid-up capilal and free reserves of the Compeny, that 510 38y, resenves natsatapan for any specific purposs.

Also, under Sastion 28301}y of the Companias Act, 1958, the Board of Direciers of a Company could, will the
sasert of the Members cbtained by an Ordirary Besolution, create charge/morgagethypothecabon on the
Compeny's assels, both present and fulere, in avour of the lencersirustaas for the holders of debermures/bands, to
secure Ihe repayment of moneys borrgwed by the Company (induding temparary kaans obiained framithe Company's
Bankars in the ardinary course efbusingss).

Uncesing provisions of Sectien 180(1(c) and Secfion 180(1)al of the Act, lhe abova powars can be exercised by the
Board anie with the consent of the Members oblained by a Special Resolution, Further, as per clanfication dated 22th
Merch 2014 iesued by the Ministry of Corporate AMairs. the Crdmary Resolulions esrier passed under Section
2931 udr and Sectien 203(1)ias of e Companes Act, 1358 will remain valld far a period of one vear fram the dete of
notiication of Secton 180 of theAct, i &, upks 17 Sepremiber 2014,

A5 Such it 15 necessary to abtaln fresh approval of the Memoers by means of a Special Resaiution, to enable the
Board of Direstars of the Company ko borvow moneys, apart ert temporery wans chtained from the Company's
Bankers in the ardinasy cowrse of business, in excess of the aggregate of Ihe paid-up share capital ard free reseryes
afthe Sompany

Iti5 2ls0 Pecessary 1o aistaln fresh approval of the Members by means of a Special Resalution, to enakie the Board of
Directars of the Compeny to creasde chargaimorgageshypothecation on the Cempary's assets. both present ang
future, in faveur of tve lenders {rustess for ihe holders of debemuresfbonds, to securs tha repayment of moneys
morrwed by the Comoany (including temparary loans obtained from the Company's Bankersin fhe ordmary ceurse af
pusiness). As the documents o be executed between the Company and the lencersirusiees for ina halaess of
deberturesbonde rmay contain the acwer 1o 1ake over he managament and concern of the Company n cerzin
avenls, it 12 vecessary o okiain Kembers' approval under Section 18012l ofthe Act by way ofa Special Resolution

Naw il i prepose te get the consent of members fo empower to the Board of Direcions for bo mowing any sum o sums
of maney net exeeeding at any lirme the sumof Rs. 100 crore. Furthertha Marnbirs con sentrequirs b ampower 1o the
Beaed of Directors for creation of mortgages. chargas and hypoihecations fo secure BoTowings SE1Le amoLnt Jpho
s 100 crene,

The proposed botrewings of the Corpany may, if necegsary, be sacurad by way of morlgages. charges and
nypethecatians on the Company's movablahmmovable propertes present and future, in favour of the finanzal
|mstituticnaten s/ insurance com panestoibes investing agencies/inusless for the holders af deberfutes/bands/other
instrureentz As fhe documen:s to be executed by, with, ©f in favour of, the kader/parties may oontain the oowar io
take over fhe management ang consern of the Company in cartain events, itis nacessary for the Mambens I pass 2
resclulion farcreation of mongages, chargesand hypothecalion o sedure such borrawings

The Enard recommends the Resslulions at ltem Noa.7 and B of the accompanying Notice for approval by the
Membess efthe Campany by 3 Speckal Resalution.

Hanez ol the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company ar their respestive relstives ane concernsd of
interested in lhe Reschations at ftem Mas 8 8 9 of the accompanying Notlce.

lem Mo 9: Eursuant ta Section 148 of the Act, 1he Comaany = raquired ic have the audit of its cest reconds r:nr_mu.-mc
by a5t essountant in praclice. Onthe racormendation of the Audit Commitiee of D:‘rectt:lra: e Board of Direclors
has appraved ine appaintment of Mis Meenu & A=sociates CoslAccountanis as the Cost Auditors W the -L‘:um!:znw?
cenduct audit of cost records maintained by the Company for the inancial Year 2014-18, 8t 8 remureration af
AGCHI0I- plus service tax and actual sul-ofpocel Sxpensss.

Mie Meeny & Associates as the CostAuditors of the Campany heve furnished a carlificate regardng their I&llﬂil‘r-"h’fﬂt
appointment as Cost Audicrs af tha Company. They have vasl experence In the figkt of cost apdrt and have
conducted the auditof the cosl recards of the Company far the previous year under the provisions of the Companies

At TESE.



GARG FURNACE LIMITED

The Board recomemends e Resolvtion at lbam Mo, 9 of the accompanying Motice for ratificatar by the Mermbers of
e Company

Mene of the Directers and Key Maragerial Personnal of the Company ar their respective relatives are concerned or
interested in the Resalutian at tem o 10 of the accompamnang Neolice.

ltem Mo, 10; F'I..ITHJEFIT. 0 Secton 181 of e Act, tha ':I:Ii"l‘q:lél'l"_ll' AR conlribute 1 banafide sharifzole and alfer fancs -
provided thal the aggregate amount of cortribution fo such funds in a financial year skall not exsesd the lirnites a5 a1
ot 11 secton 181, with the approval of members of the company, the Board of Direciors therefore recommends the
Reszolutan atiem No, 10 of the accomaanying Molice for approval of by te Mambers of the Company.

None of he Direciors and Key Managenial Personna! of the Comparny or their respective relalives ane congernad or
ittaresled in the Resalubanat ilem Mo, 10 of the aoodarm panying Molce.

For and on behall of the Board

S0r-

Flace: LUDHIANA Davindar Garg
Data ; 01/0202014 Chairrgan

D 01665456

DIRECTORS REPORT
The Mambers of
Sarg Furnace Limijed

The Directors of vour sampany have pleasure in prasenting the 41" Annual Reparl on e afar of the company
opethe: with the Audited Accounts for the year ending 315t Warch, 2014

1 FINA
(Rupaas in Lacs}

204314 2012.13

Operaling Incoma 1648336 2116328

Fralit belore depraciation. [nterest & 18x 1023.09 823.21

Interast & Sinancial Expensss T58.58 a2 72
Frafit before depraciation & tax 264 51 330,49 Z

Depreciglion 132.27 128852

Frofit Belore tax 132.24 201.97

Prowision for tax -Current Tax 2531 TEAY

Lefemed Tax Agset 13.24 32,33

Prafit sfier Tax 9369 0307

Priar year Tax adpstments {0.04} Q.00

Balarce brought fareard 15624 L=

24993 PEG 24

APPROFPRIATIONS

Trarsfer (o Ganeral Reserve 20.00 1C0.030

Balance carizd over o Balance Sheet 229,93 156 24

248.63 250 24



GARG FURNACE LIMITED

2. MAMAGEMENT DISCUSSIONANDANALYSIS REPORT
A] BUSINESS REVIEW:
STEEL INDUSTRY - GLOBAL PERSPECTIVE

The world aconcmy has expenenced subdued growih for arothar year in 2013, Underperdormance in the workl
economy was chsenved across almost Jll regions @nd major economic groups. Maost developed ecorammes Contin ued
strugaling against e lingering efects of the financial crisis, grappling in particular with the challenges of taking
appropriaie fiscal and monetane policy actions. A namber of amenraing econcmuas, which had aready expenenced &
notable sigwdown m the past twg vears, encountansd ey headwdEnds during 2013 on both international and demesiic
frants 2

Armargst the large sleel consumeng ratons, tne steel consumption growth in India has been Znd on'y to CGhina. Wilh
the stasl consurmplion gronvth rate in China projectad to moderate 10 arourd 3% infuture, Indiz is going 0 emearge 35
fastes: growng majer steel consuming nation During 2013-14 domestic crude st2el producton was 8.5 millicn
tomnes, & growth of 455 over 2012-15. Tolal firishad steel at 85 million ionmes, regstered a growth of £.1% during
2013-14 Export of finshad steal at 5.6 milion tonnes exceeded the imports of 5.4 million tonnes, after a gap of 5
waars. Higher spons werne driven by wolatitity of the rupee, and mismatched demand-supply situation (n 2071 3-14 vis-
A-viz pravious year

IKBIAN OUTLOOK

Zlgw growih has heen observed in the demand for stesl products In Ingiz pricnacily due o near stagnam growth
im s1e& consurming sectars ke Infrastructse, housing, suln and consumer goods. An upside was by the
deprecabng rupee allewmng India, for the first tme in recent vears, o become a net exporter of steel praducts in
the FinanziaiYear2014-15

Cwerall, e future outiook for The sleel sector could be posifive from third quarier orwards. Tne steel pnce s will
be compebibve a5 the demand is lkely I pick up depending upan revival in economic grewth and the
government measures o easa infrastuciure invastment rules. The dermand for value added products Hke bright
bar, sphemdised annealin g $ie#, normalized stee! etc. willboost the demend in engineerngand auto sector.

COMPANY'S BLISINESS STRATEGY

The Cempany is b process of Installing the Continous Caster Machine with requisie amaunt ofinvestment With
this project he compary will be able o produce M3 Billel with an automate system which will reduce
cogtel producion

F5 e Rad predicted [ast vear's annual report, the year 20135-14 was gaing ta be a difficult year with increagsad
cApaciugs among steel mils and showdown in auto sector and other slesl consuming sectors As a result of

averal down scenarnic we face sgueeze in marging. This Sivatan iz lkely to continue at leas! for the first nalfof

year
Company's future outlgok

Your Company however, balieves in fhe future of high qualty products. &s e country is witnessing the
slewdown in growdh, the steel mduatry has alawed down . This is havieg / serious impact on business sentiments
For sheal industry, a5 a result {his year tha volurme will be under slress and alsc margins for the firs! haliof 1he vear,
In addifion thers will be plarts shutdewn Which has 1o be taken for project. This will have an impact even op
marging, the comoany hopes Lo recever 1s performanca from the year 201 3-14 onwards

1)
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GAFG FURNACE LIMITED

B! PRODUCTIONANDSALES REVIEW

During the year under review the company has proguced 30171.335 Metric fons of Siesl products. The

eparating recepts of the company has decreased (o 164 Crares from 211 Crormes in the prawvious vear.

1 INTERWALCONTROL & SYSTEMS

The company hes adaguate nternal contriol procedures commansurate with its size and nodure of its Business,
These internal palicies ensure affizient use snd Protection of assets and resources. Compliance with policies,
angure réliabiity of ficancial and aparztional reports

0 RISKAND CONCERNS

The Sten! Indushny wilhesses Cyclical piss mavements The forunes of the industry mawe up and down in tme
with the market trand of prices.  This phencmeanon bas become more uncerain and unpredictabls with the

increazed infegraticn of domestic and global markets. The company has taken the cosl cullng snidatives,

ennching ihe produci mik and strengthened its marketing to cope with the business tfrend.

E) HUMANRESOURCE DEVELOPMENT/INDUSTRIAL RELATION

During the yeer K8 company has employed 104 parsons. The Induslial Relztons remain cordial during
Ire year The campany is confinuing itz efforts tor improvement in the work culjure whensin employees can
courinoute o ther fulles! patentizl The managemant acknowsedgess the cortrioulion of siF employess it
achieving hetler paricrmance

CIVIDEND

The Boare of Dinecions do rol recomrmend paymeand of dividend for the year under réview

LIZTING

The company’s eguily shares are isted al Ludh@na Stock Exchange Asscoialion Limited, Feroze Ganah: Market,
Ludhiara, The Delh Steck Exchange Azzocietion Limited, DSE Housa, 371, Asi All Road, Mevw Delhi & The Stock
Exchange Mumbai. Csalal Streel, Mumba The listing fee duss of the Stock Excharges have been paid up to
thafirandial year under review

JTERIALI

&l activities relating to Company's listed securities (Physical & in Demat form} ave baing undetaken by Mg Shyline
Fimancial Services Private Limiteg woe £ Q1 04 2003, The Address & Conizct Nos. are .

iAfs Skyline Financial Serdces Pvilad

-1 3aAst = ooy

Ckchla I ndustrial dres Phase-l

MNEW DELH!I-110220.

TEL, G47T32CH1-98 ¥
Fax 2512682

Ermakadmini@skylir arta.cam

Thee members are advised o send theirsharas o R.T.A

DIRECTORS

a}. in 2ccordance with the provisions of the Compznias Act, 2015 and the Company's Articles of Assackation, Mra.
Vaneera Garg relires by ratafion and is eligible for re-appoirtment.

1"

— - -

R T

L I



GARG FURMACE LIKITED

o). Pursuant 1o Seclion 143 ana other applicaole provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, your Direclors are seeking
appomtment of Mr Yog Raj Aggarwal and ¥r ek Kaushal & hr Pawan Kuirar. as Independent Directors for the
ierms given in the Natice of the 417 Annuel General Meeting, Details of the propesal for the sppointment of above
Irdependant Oirectors are mentionad in fha Explanatary Staterment urdar Sachon 102 of the Compames At 2013 of
the Wotice of the 41" Annuzl General Masting

23, M, Sushil Singla, & M Stevan Sonithe direstar of zompany and member of commitiees thereof has resigned frem
the ppard wet 25" Aug 2014, The Dirscties would like o place on record thew sincere appreciation for there
sammitment 2nd cantibuticn mads by him during his terure on the Board

T P 1
Pursuant ta Saction 21772A4A) ofthe Companies (Amendmenthact, 1856, the Direciors canfinm .-

I3 That in the preparaton of annual 2ccounts. the apphcable aocounting sandand have been lolewed and |

wheTEver neduined properaxplanations releting to material departures have been piven

i}, That applopiate accounting policies have been selacted and applied consstenty and the judgements and
astimates mace are regsonahble and prudent so as o glve 2 true and fair view of the siate of alais of the
compray 8t the end of the linancial year as at 31,03.2004 ard of the profits of the company for 1re year ended
<1.03.3014.

iy That proper and sufficient care has been teken for the mainténance of adeguate accounting reccrds in
accordance wil the previgions of the Companias Act 1958 far =afequarding the asseds of the company and lor
preventing and detecting fraod and otheriregularitas -

iwk.  Thztznnual accounts have bean prepared ona going concern basls.

CORPORATE GOVEENANCE

The company has put in place a system of Corporate Governance, A Separate report on Corporake Gavefnancss
torming pact of e Annual Report is annexed hereto. A Certificate from the Audifors of the company ragarding
campilance of conditicns of Corporala Gowemance as stipulsted under The Carporate Govemance clause of the
Listing Agresmeni is annexed to the reporn or Corporate Governance

AUDITORS

Kl [ass Whanna & Co Charered Accountants, Lughiana retires atthe conclusien ofensuing Annual General
KMeeting. They have givan their consent for re appointment Pursuant io provisions of Section 139(2) of Companies
Agt, 2013 read with Companies [Auditand Auditors] Rules. 2044, Ws Dass Khanna & Co are efigihle for appointmant

a5 Aud-lors for ferther term of three years Compeny has receved writien confwmation from Mfs Dess Khanna & oo to -

the effect ther their appointment it rade, would satisfy the cnitena provided in 3ecton 141 of Companias Act, 2013 for
their reappointmanl. The Board recommends the re-appeiniment of Mis Mis Dass Khanna & Co. Cnartered
Accountants, Lughiana gs stantary 2uditors of the Compeny fram the conclusion of the ensuing AGM tll the
conclusian of the 447 AGK 10 he held in tha year 2017, subject te annual ratification by mamoers at Annuel General
Meating.

AUDITORS REFORT

The Auditer's Repartis selfexplanatony and thersbera do rat call for any furher comments.

COSTAUDITORS

Tra Board of Diractors has agpairtad Mis Meenu & Associates, Cost Accourtants, Luchiana as the Cost Auditars of
tha Company for tha year2014-1% The appripval ef the Certral Gowarnment in this ragard has alsc been recelved. The
Cost Audiars Repodt will be sent tothe Cantral Government a5 requirad under i

The Cost Augit Report for the fnancial year 2013-14, in respect of the various products prescribed under Cost Audit .

Rules, 201, is due to ba filed with MCAand shall be fled as per the Require mants of applicable laws. :
FIXEDDEPOSITS

Durng the year under review the caftipany has neither acce pted nor interd to accept any puble deposit within the
provigions of section 58-A of the Companies Acl, 1938 and nulzs made tharaunder There ane no autsiending J
unclaimed deposit from the puble.

12 "
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ARG FURMACE LIMITED

INDUSTRIAL RELATIGNS
Tha Industrial relations rectalned corgial through cul e year and have tesulted In sustained growlh efthe company,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYESS

Infarmation petaining Lo arployees pursdantio section 217 (28 of the Comparies Act. 19588 nil. ke
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND .
QUTGED. £

The infrematian ralating to Conservation of Energy, Techrology Absarpticn and Fargign Sxehange Eaming and Clutga
a5 regquired under S2ction 217 [1){8) of Tne Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Duacloeure ol Farteallars n
the repon of Directars) Rutes 1985 is annexed and forms par afthis report.

ACKHNOWL EDGEKMENT

The Direclors wish o extens their sincere thanks to the lndan Bank, Punjab State Power Corporation Limited,
Contairer Carpesation of indla, other State & Central Govemment Agencies, Supphsrs and Custamers lor thair |
sontmeed support and co-cperation

Tha Directors glso wish fo pl2ce on racoed their ceep appreciation for ihe services rendessd by the workars & staftat all

e For and on bahalf of the Board
sl

Place: LUDHIANA (DEVINDER GARG)

Date ; 01092014 CHAIRMAM .

Din: 01665456

nbarmanon parsuant W saction 21701He] of Thie Compames &cl, 1856 read with Companes (Dusclosura l:rfﬁ'
particulars Inthe rapartof Board of Directers) Rules 1338 and forming part of the Director's Repart for the yesr anded
#1atMarch, 2014,

I,  CONSERVATION OF ENERGY .
a)  Energy conservation measures . The company hag always boen consoous of Uk need

to canserve ahergy and has always attempled varicus
magsuras far (he same wherever possible to achieve
saduction in cost of production. The company has
baken varous measuras on suggestions of experts m
the areas where energy reduction and fual & oil
soseryalion & possible.

B Additiona Irvestrnent arnd proposals © Mo,
if amy. being implemanted for
recuction of enengy coasumption.

cl  Impect of Messures tekan al {3) above © % Savirg in Ensrgy consumplicn
bor reducticn of energy consumplion
and eangequent impact on the cest of
production of Quods.

4} Total anergy cansumption par it of production as per ferm Aof the annexure 1o the nies it respect of
incusirias specified n scheduls thereto. +
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The manufecturing process is based on the

[

FOWER & FUEL CONEUMBTION

Elactricity

a) Purchased
Units{EWWH) (in Linits)
Tkl armcunt
Fiate per unit

b} Own Generation

1} Through Diesel Generator Units (KiWH]
Linits per litre of diesel
Oil Coslfiumt

i Through steam Turbine

Coal
Cugntyy (Kask
Tolal Amourt
Averasge Rate per Bg

CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PREDUCTION

Eroducis

Eleciricty (K¥WH)  Steel Ingots, Rounds,
Castingsiifire RodMig wire

final RoundsiCastingsWire Rod

{") Consumption for saparate products s nat feasiple.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION

Effarts made in technology absarption are as under.

A Ressarch and Developmeant (RED)

B. Technology absarption, adeption and innovation

Total Fareign Exchange earmed
Lsed (CIF Yalue of [mporis)

GARSG FURNACE LINITED

Current Year

11564423
Fs. B2338824.00
Rs. 712

Cument Yegr
2BE00
3 80

Rs 1325
Mil

743128
Rz, B359515.00
He 17,93

Current Year
413 Units (7

41 Kgs

Wil
Mil

2013-2014
HIL

Rs, 21,02,08,528.00

14

Pravious Yaar

14481290
Fa. BE223177 00
Fs. £.95

FPrevicis Year
27700
3.80

Fe.12.00
sl

1108235
Rs. 16781382.00
Rs 16 96

Previowus Wear

451 Linels (%)

55 Kgs

indigenaus krow-now. Ve are adopling waier ccaling gystem with
heal excrenger and collaid-A-Tran eguipment fof iImprovament in the weorking of b plant.

FOREIGH EXCHANGE EARNING AND GUT GO

20122013
MIL

Fis. 30,786,13.600,22

e
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COMPANY'S PHILOBOPHY

The campany belevasinand praclices good corporaie Gowarnance. The campany's essentlal characieris shaped by
the very values of transparency. arofessionalism and sccountability. The company contnuously endesweurs 1o

GARG FURNAGE LINITE
CORPQORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Torche
o

ks
-
.

improve on lhese aspects on &N ongoing basis.

2. BOARDOFE DIRECTORS

Tha Boas of Dlreciors consists of § directars. The compesition ard categery of Direciors as on 31032014 are as + -

cllecaws: -

atecary _
PromoierExecutive Diraclons

Ind=pendentNon-Exacutive Directors:

5n.Davinder Gam - Chairman & Managing Director
Sn, Teshak Garg =YWhole dme Direcior
Smt Vanaerz Garg - YWhole tirme Director

5Sh.Pawan Kumar

v o coiid’
bl

. e
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Sh.Yeagl Agganval Ra| H
Sh.Vivek Kaushal R 1-,
Sn Sushil Singla ,
Sh Slevnn Son H
A
Yemnaeinsttutiona’ Direclors Wil I:
' Mo af clher directorships and ;
Mame of Director Atterwdanse Pariculars Commities merbership/Gha iman- 2
Board Cther Commitiee Comrables
Mesting LastAGM | pireciorship | Membership | Ghaimmanshis
Sh.Dayvinder Garg 7 Prasent 3 1 Mg
Smtvansera Garg 7 Prasen 2 i MNeng . !
Sh.Sushil Singla 4 — s 2 2 : .i-:
-+ ] . W
&h Tashak Garg 7 | Present 1 None Nona £
| i
i
| Sh.Pawan Kumar 4 - Nane 2 Mong i
I3
Sh.Staven Son 3 - Mone [ [=1i1] hnne )
Sh, Yoo Aggarwa! Ra) 3 - Mone E_ ol 1 -y t
Sh Vivek Kaushal ! - Hone 2 Mane - I

Durng theyear, T Hoard Meetinga ware
the maelings were held are: JCAO52013, z

3 AUDITCOMMITIEL

The Audit Commitiee comprisas of th ik e
Gan & 2h Yo arpeal. The terms of refanence i
Gmima'.u cmﬂsﬁfﬁliﬂjng agreemant. TheAudit Commites mel five imes during Tue y2ar. The dates anwhich

mreting were beid are 36052013, TH0RENS, 1401172013, 1402/207 4 and atterded by membersas under

——

15

reg independent, Nan Exesutive Directers viz $h. Vivek Kausha!, Sh. Pewan B
v mmittee are as cortaired in Corgorate -

tvalel &5 ag@nst the minimam requirement of 4 meetings. The dates on which
BB 13 1082013 220080201 3,040 2013, 14114201 3, 14/022014

T IENY
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GARG FURNACE LIMITED

Mame of Direcior Attzndanca Paticulars
Board Mezling
# Bh. Sushii Singla 4
£n. Pawsan Kumar 3 "
Sh. Yagl Aggarwsl Raj 3
Sh. Wivek Kaushal 4

4. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board of the company had consiiated a Rernuneration Committze cemprising of 2 Independant Hon Executive
Directors viz Sh. Yo RajAgaarwal Chaimmean, 8h, Vivek Kaushal, 5h, Pawan Gang.

Mg remuneralicn Committee has baen constiluled to recommendireview the remuneralion package of the
Kar agingWholetime Directors based on parfonmance

The remyneratien pohcy is direciad towards rewarding performance based on review of achievement an & pefiodic
besig

Ciriby e meeting was held on 14/08/2013 durng the year and all tha members cfiha Committes attend the maesling
Detad ol Remuneration paid B the Dirsctors during the francial year s as given Delow:- -

2] Ewecutivs Directars

Name Designation Salary Other Total

5h. Devinder Qarg Chairman £,40,000 — 8,40,000
& Managing Director

Sh. Toahak Garg Managing Divector 7,20,000 ) 7.20,004)

Eml Vaneera Garg Whole Time Dirsctor 8,00,000 - E,00.000

Mon Executive Lirectors have rot been paid any remunerationTess during the year.

5. SHAREHOLDING
Na No-Exeoutiva Directors hold any shares in the Equity Capital of the Company.

& SHAREHOLDERS/NVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE i
The Baard of the Comparny has re=constibiked a ShareboldesInvestor's Gnevances Commitiae camariaing of Sh
Pawan Kurar (Chairman), Smt. Vanesra Garg and Sh Drevinder Garg The Commallas inter alia aporoves |ssUe of
duplicate cestfcatas and overseas and review all matters connecied with Secysities trangfer. Tne committes 380
anks inte redressa) of Sharsholder s complaints (e mansfer of shares, nan receipt of Balance Sheet, Non receipt of
declared dividends etc The Boasd of Directors has celegated the power of approving transfer of secunies D the
Managing Directar

The Board has designated Sh. Raj Deep Executive Secrelaral Departmert a5 Complianes Offizer. The total number
of Ietterzicomplaints recaivec and replied te the satisfaction of shareholders during lhe yaar ended 31s: Mareh, 2014
ararm MLL. Outstanding lsttersicomplaints a5 cn 31st March, 2074 were MR No request for transfer dematerialization
was pending for approval as on 318t March, 2014

16 =



1. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS -
Detadl af nst fhrea Annual Gereral Meetings
Meeting Day  Date Time Wi g No of Special
Rasclutions

JA"AGM Friday 30002011 9.20AM Registered Office 2

at Kangarwal Road,

YPO Jugiana, G.T.

Road, Ludhiana.
19" AGM Setwrday 29082012 8 30AM Registerad Ofice 2

a7 Kangarwe| Road,

VRO Jugiana, G.T

Read, Ludhiana,

Regisiered Office 1
al Xarganwal Roag,

VPO Jugiana, G.T.

Foad. Ludnianz

407 AGH  Monday 30082013 230AM

& DISCLOSUBES

Dunng thvé yeer, thate was no malenallsignificant irensastion wilh the cirectors or the management, o relatives ko
taat hawe any Potantial confict with the nterest of the company atlarge, A'sa thare hag not bean any non-compliance
by 11e campany in respect o which Penallies of Srctures were impoted by the Siock Exchanga or SEBI orany other
Statutory Authority during the last tres years, The management 1as not denied sny personne] access to the Avdit
cammittee of ihe Company (in regpest of matlers involving aleged misconduct) snd that it has provided pratection to
the “Whistle Blowar® from unfair fermanation and ptherunfairor prejudical empioymen! pracicas.

Furtnes, the compary has compled with all the ma rdakory requirements of clause 49 of the listing agrearmant The
pompany atso take-up e non-m andatory requwement of clause 450 dus course of times,

§. MEAMSOF COMMUNICATION

The campany commuicates with the sharaholcers atlargs through tsAnnuas Repors, Pubhicalion of inancial resulbs
and by filing o vanaws repotts ard ralurng with the Staturary Bodiss ke Siock Exshange and T Registrar of Compar
nies Theguartery resulte are putlished in the Engheh Daily “Finarclal Wend” & Punjabi dasly "Desh Sewak’.

The management giscussien & Analysws firms par af Annual Reparl, which is maled 1o the sharcholcars of the
LAMRarny.

10. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION
I3 21" Annual General Mesating
Date Tuesday, M Septambes, 2014
Tirna 10000 8 KA
Wenue Regisianed Oifiss;

«anganwal Road, VPO Jugiana, G.T. Read, Ludhsna,

i} Firancal Calendar 2014-15 [Tentative]

Firs: Guarer Resuls
Secong Quarier Resulis
Trird Quarier Resulls
Farlh Cuarier Results

il Deteof Book Tlogure
iBoth days inclusive)

v} Dividend Paymmenl dues

July 2014
October, 2014
Janusny 2015,
April, 2015,

28 09201410 20.05.2014

YWithin 30 daya after declaratian.

17

I
[



Wi L=zhing:

CARG FURMNACE

LIRITED

The Secyrities of tha Company are listad on e oflowing Skock Exchanges:-

1. TheLudhizna Steck Exchange Assccialion Lirmted (LSE),

Faropa Gandm k't erkst,
Ludhiarna- 141001,

2. The Dalhi Steck Exchange Assaciation Limited (D5E),

BaE House, 31 Asaf Al Rosd,

Mew Ol 110002,

3 TheStock Exchange Mumbsil BSE),

ist Flaor, New Trading Ring,

Ratunds Building, =.J. Tonwers,

Dalal Sireer, Far. Mumbai- 400 G001

=

I Btochk Code

The Lughiana Stack Exchange Associaion Linetad (L3E}, -

;: Tha Delhi Sieck Exchangs assocation Limiled{DSE], A31%
3. The Steck Exchange Mumbai[B3E), INE1S
vily Bk Market price data for the year 2012- 2013
BSEPRICES
- % [ =R
Agr 13 oo | 1000 1000 | 1000 1,696
May 13 — | —— emnem S [——
Jur 13 254 9.51 818 515 2977
Jul 13 7.90 8,00 7.38 814 | 10,948
Aug 13 7.78 815 7.05 7.05 | 1107
Sep13 | 705 | TO5 | 708 | 708 200
cict 13 7 40 740 §71 | ®ma0 | 221
| Mow 13 7.4 2 68 7.94 866 575
| D13 508 | 1103 908 | 1103 450
Jan 14 s | 1880 11,53 1521 | 11526
Feb<s | 1590 | 2100 | 1560 | 21.90 azs
Marcq | 2285 | 2295 et | 1680 | 25221
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GARSG FURNATZE LIMITED

i) Repglster & Transber Agen

Thework retated to shars transfer registry i 1ems of both physical ane e lecimonc moda is oeing dealt at Single Point

with MUE Shyling Finarcial Servicas Privete Limited, New Delhi a5 par address given balow:-

h's Skyline Financial Senicea Pyt Lid,

D-153A0 5t Floos

Qkhla Industial Area, Phasi-i "
Mew Delhi-t 10020

TEL:011-847 32681 -88

Fak: 26612682

Email-admingskyilnemia.com

i) 3hare Transfer System

The company's shases are Iredad in the Stock Exchanges compuitsonty in dermat moge. Shares in physical mace
whith 2re lodged for transfer are procassed and returned lo tre shareholders with the stipulatec lime

x! Distibatiar of Shareholding a2 on &1stMarch, 2074

Rargs Share hokderg Shares
Mg ofshams Nymbers 3 ofigtal Humpers % iololal .
Upte &00 1320 A1.72 226837 00 566 !
501 1o 1000 154 929 126932.00 317
1007 2020 E3 3.28 E2563.00 206
2001 13 3640 25 1,56 H6795.00 167
3001 4000 17 108 Go226.00 1.50
4001 ta 5000 i a.37 27351.00 Q.63 *
5001 ta 10000 14 0.87 G772 00 244
10001 ard above 30 1.8 IZI0254 00 BRED
1615 100.00 4G08T00.00 100,00

b Dematerialigation ofghares

as o 31st Marck, 2014, 54.33 % of tha Equiy Share Capital compnsing 2580725 Equity Shares was
demateciatised.

=i} Plant Locations

Kanganwal Road. vPO Jugana, G, T.Raad, Ludhiana- 141 120

il A drdross for Correspansdence:-
Rega. Office: Kangenwal Road, VRO Jugana
5.7 Road, Ludnlana- 141 120,
Telephone 3 O161- 45902400030 lires] .
Fax : 0161- 2812285
Email ; gargiumace@yahos com

Chalrman's Declaralion

| Devinger Garg Chairman of Garg Furnace Limited declare that sl Board members and senior Managament
Parsonal nave affirmed compliansa with code sfeanduct for Board & Senicr tanagemeant pereonal forthe year ended
31" Warch 2013,

For And on Behalf of Board

80)-

FPlace: LUDHIANA. DEVINDER GARG

Date ; 01009/2014 CHAIRMAMN
Din: 01665456
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GARG FURNMACE LIMITED ¥R

Auditers’ Cortiflcate on Compliance of Corporate
Governance under Corporate Governance Clause of the Liating Agresmend(s)

T
Tha Memibers of
Garg Furnace Linitad

W have examined the compliares of condibiens of corporate govemence by Garg Fumacs Limited for the yearerded -

onbtarch 21, 2014 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agréement o the said com pany with the Stack Exchanges.

Tha compliance of condilions Erfﬂ::rpr.-ra’rﬁ Governance is the responsibibity of the Management. Cur examination
was Iimited 1o procedures and implementation thersof, adopted by the company far ensuring the comphance of the
'.'!I:ﬂ:_l-r[hns of Corporate Governance . |1 isneithar an awdd nor an cxpfession of opinion on the financial statements of
the Comparsy,

Iy gur gpinion ard to the best of our informaticn and aceording fo the explanatons given to ue based on the

"eprasantation mace by the diracinrs and Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions
af Corporale Govermanes as stipulated in Clause 49 of the above menticred lIsting agreemant.

~urther, wie state that o Invester's grievancas are pending for a period of one menth againat the Geroany as perthe
records mamiained by the lnvestor's Griavance Cammilies

e further state thatl such compliance s neither 80 assurance as to the Suture viability of the Company nor the
Bficiency or eflectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Comos ny .

For Dazs Khanna & Co

Chartared Accountants

(Reg No. 000402N)

CA AMARIIT KAMBOS

Place; LUDHIANA, { 2 FI':'ITHNCEQ
Dgte : 0AM-09-2014 M. No. 02152

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

9
Tha Marnbers of
ESaR FURNACE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Staiements

W have audlad the accomparying Financial Sistements of Garg Furmace Limied {the Company™,
Kanganwal Roed VRO Juglena, 5 T Roed, Ludhiana, whieh comgrise the Balance Sheet az at Maich 34,
204, the Statement of Profitand Loss and Cash Flow State ment for the vear then ended, and a sommary of
significani accounting policies and other explaratosy informatan.,

Managemant's Responsibifity for the Financial Statements

Managemertis responsibie for the preparation of these finassia! staterments that give a trug and fair view of
the finzgngial posilion, financal performance and Cash flows of the Compeny in apcomance with  the
Accounting Srandards nodified under the Companies Act 1955 (“the ASC).iwhizh conbinues to ba applicabhe in
respect of Secton 133 of the Companies ACLZIDIE i lemms of General GCircular 15013 dated 137
Septerber 2043 of the Mindstry of Corparate Affairs) ard in accordarce with accounting prineiples geanerally
aocapied mn [ndia. This Responsibility includes the design, emplementaiion and maintengnce of Inlfemal
Control relevant to the preparat on and presertation of the financial stetements tat give true and fair view
ar are frae from materal misstatement, whether due to fraud oremer.

Auditors” Responsibility

Our Responsibility is 1o express ar opinion on these financial slataments based an our audit, We conducted
ouUrauditin accordance with the Standards an Auditing Issued By the iInstitate of Chafered Acocuniants of

2D
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ARG FURNACE LIMITED

Indis, Those Standards raquire that we comply with alhical requirerments and pian and perform the auoi 19
ablzin regsonable assurance asoul whelher the francial statarmients are fras frorm materisd misstaements.
An audit volves parfaeming preccdures to obtain audil evidence abaot the ameunts and disclosures in tha
financis| sklements. The procedures selected depend on audiler'e judgment, including assessmant of tha

risks of matenial misstatement of the fnarcat statements, whether due te fraud of error. In making those risk -

asssssrments the auditor considers inferral conbrol relavant to the Company's préeparaton ang fair -

prezentalion of the finarcial stalements in arder to cesign audid proceduras that are AppropEiale in ne
creumstances An audilor aleo mohuges evaiuabing the aporopriataness of sccounting pailcles used ard ha
reasonableress of the ascounting esfimatas made by management, as well as evaluaing the overall
prasenlztion of the financiz| statéments.

Y believe that audi evidence we have obtainad is suFicientand appropriste 10 provide a hasis forour audit *

Gipinicn

Opinicn

In our cpiricn and to the best of our Information ard according to e expianalions given 10 s, the fnancial .

statamenis give the information reguired by the Actin the manner se required snd give a rue and far v
gonformity with the accounting prnciples ganerally accepted in India. v

al. Inthe case ofthe Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2014, |
bl. Inthe case oftha Statemeant of Profitand Loss. ofthe profit for the year ended on that date and
g, Inihe case ofthe Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows forthe year erdad on that daks,

Report on Othar Legaland Regulatory Requiremanis

A3 required by the Companias [Auditors Report) Order 20032 “the Order”) issued by the Cential Govemment
af [ncka in erms of section 227 (dA4) of the ACt, we givain {n2 Annaxune a statement on the rrafters specified in
paragraph 4 and 5 of the Ordar

Az reguired by section 227{3) of the Ack, wa raporl that

a) ‘We have oblsined a'l the informatien and explanstions wihich to the bieat of our knowlsdgs and pelief
wera nacessany for the awpose of our audit.

B Inour aginion, proper books of account a8 reduined by l=w hava bean kepl by (ke Cormpany so far u
appears rom aurexamination ofthose books. _

gl The Balarce Shect, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Ihe Cash Flow Slalenant agalt with by this
Repar areis agreement with the books of aceount :

—_—

R -
el v

di I auropinion, the Balance Sheet, the statament of Profit and Lass. anc e Cash Flow Statement -
comply with the Aocounting Standards notfied the act (which continues to ba applicabls in respecl of

Soction 133 af the Companies Ast2013 in tenms of General Cirsular 122013 dated 13"
September, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs;.

ay  on the basis of e witien representations resaived from the direclors as on March 31, 2014, hkeﬁ ]
on recard by the Board of Directors, nona of the directors is digqualif ed a3 on March 31, 2014, from .

haing appoinied as @ direciorin tems of Section 2740 1) (g efthe At
For Dass Khanna & Go,
Chartared Aceountants
{Reqg Na. DOD402ZN)

E0I-

(CA AMARJIT KAMBOJ) -

=
ofmmrE

B T s

Place: LUOHIANA, PLRTHNER
Date : 30-05-2014 M. Mo 082152
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T — 265G FURNACE LINITE

ANNEXUEE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUMMTORS' REPORT

(REFERRED T3 N FARAGRAPH 1 UNDJER THEHEADING CF 'REPOSRT OGN OTHER LEGALAMND REGUILATORY
REGUREMENTS OF CUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE )

(1

)

i)

{w}

v

{wi)

Tvii)

aj

b,

gl

b,

£l

d)

8.

eH

The company hes maintained proper records showing Rl padiculars including quaniiatve detals and
siluation af fooes assets,

All the assels have not been physically verified by the manageamant during the year tut theres 15 a regular
progremme of \erfication which, in our opinion, i reasonatie having regard to the size of the company and
the nawreofits assats, Mo material discrapanciesware noliced on such verfication

Duning the year, the company has nal dispesed of substartial part of #2 plant & machinesy and henge the
gaing cancam status oifthe company has not been pifeched.

Tha invantory has been physically werfed during the year by tha marsgement. In our opnion, the

frequency of vesification is reasonable.

Tne procedures of physical verfication of inventanes followed by the managemenl are reasonabie and
adequabe in ralabien io the size of the commpany ard the neturs ofits business.

. The company is mairtaining proper recends afinverdony. The discrepancies rolicad on varfication between

physical stacks and e Dok records were 1ot materia).

. The company has grarted unsecurad loan 1o theé One Party covared in the register mamtzined wnder

section 301 of the com panias Act 1856, The amount invalved in the transaction iz Re 8 90 Lacs and
balarce cutstanding atihe enc ofvearis Fs 8 ¥hLacs

I gur epifien and according to the informaban and explaraion given 1o us berms anc condions of lllu
kxzn given by the company is not prima facie prejudicial to the infe rest of the company.

Imaur optnion and according o irdarmation and explanation given 1o us the payment of principal amount as
agraed is regular,

inrespect of said Ixan thers 278 N0 overdu s amoumris,

The compary has taken an interest free unsecursd loan from Five parties  cowered in the ragister

mamtained under secton 301 of the Companes Act, 1955, The amount involved in tha transachon is Rs
383 Crores and oalance ouistanding atthe and afthe yearis NIL

In cur opindon. the terrme and conditions on whick iozn has been taken are not grima face prajrdical o the
iraterast of the company.

In ur opinion and according b the infermation and explanaficn given to us, the payment of principal
amguntas apreed is reqular '

In g opinian and aceording @ the information and expisnations given 1o us, thers is adequate intemal -

contral sysfem commensurzte with the giza of the company and the nature of #g busiress for purchages of
invertory, fixed assels and for sale of goods and services, Dunng the couwrse of our audit, we nave not
chserved any contnuing failure o correct majorweaknessesin intemal cortrol systam

In our aplmisn and asconding to the information and axplanatons ghven b s, there are no contacts ar
arrangements thal neec to be enterad in 10 regster manmtained under section 201 of lhe Companes Act,
1956

In our epiion and according 1o 1he information and explanations given to us. the provisions of secticns S8A
and 3888 or any ather relevan! provizsions of the Companizs Act, 1285 and the companies (Acceplance of
Deposits) Rules, 1575 are not applicable o the company. No ardar Bas bean pagsad by the Company Law
Eoard or Mational Company Law Tribunal or Resarve Benk of Indis crany olher court or 2ny oiher Tribunal,

In our aginion, the company 5as an inlemal audit system commerzumale with the size ard neture of s
business.

2z
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GARG FURNACE LIMITELD

"We nave broadly reviewsd fh2 books of account reksting 1o raterials, labour and other fams of o Ers.t i"‘T#

marntaified by the campany pusuant to the Rules madsa by the Cemtral Government far the maintenance nﬂ‘
ost racords under sechion 209 13 (¢ of the Companies Act 1956 and we are of the opinion that prima h.uﬁ:
the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have howaver not mad'a a8
detailed examinaticn of the record with 2 view o determine whether they are accurate of complete

The Company is regular in depositng with appropnate authoribes undisputed slatutory dues i1cluding i

provicent fund, employess’ state ingurance, income 1ax, sales tax, custem duty. excise duly. coss. Service -
tax and ciher material statuony dues apphicat e toit.

Aczzarging to the informaticn and explanations given teus, thare are no dues of sales tax. incomes tax, custom

duty. excise duty, 235 Bnd serviee ta2x which have not bean deposited on ascoun of any dispule except -

renkic e below,

Mamme of Statuie

Hature of Duss

Forrm wWhers
appeal 1s panding

Perod 1a which
amount relatas

A ol
mvalved in Bs.

[me e Tax

Ircome Tax

ITAT

AN 2008-08

01 Lacs

L

{

i

A

|L

e e

e

|
JI LR
At 1867 I

[l The Company does not hawve any accurulated lesses, further it hes nol incumed cash losses during the
finpngial year covenad by our auditard inlhe immes 31ely preceding finarcial yvear. Fin

-

In our apitoh and According to the informeation and explanations given (o us, the company has mtdefauiteq
inrepayment of dues ks bank. 3

The company kas not granted loans of advances on the bass of secunty oy way of pledge of sharas s
debenturas ard other secunies. 3

[xib

=
= r———

{xii]

{xill) I QT Gpineon, the cormpany isnola chifurd ora nidhimuial Berefit und/sodiaty.

ki I ourapinign, the sampany has noldealtor raded in shares, securiies, debantures and other vesiments. |

-
S Ta T .
e

THY]

The Company has not grven guarastass far ban taken by ethers from banks. Tharefors provisions of C ause
4{ 7 af above said arder are not apphcakle lo company. ;

s

Inourasin an and accordiag 1o the information and explanation given tous, theterm leans have been applied
for the purposs lorwhech they were obtained.

fevi)

Amzarding to the intormation and explanabions giver: o us and on a1 overall examinaton of the balance shast
of Ihe company, we report that the no funds raised oo shorl-term basis bave baen used for I:I='I!;|-1Erm
irvesiment, :

Lcwll}

2y

Aosording to e infarmation and explanations goen o us, tha company has not made any prafemntial

allotmant of skares during the year to parties and companies covared in the register maintzined wndaf - 7
section 301 ofthe Act, ;

T

According 1o the information and explanations given to us, duning the period covered by cur audit repar, the
company has notissusd any debeniures.

RS

.
so—TRoT I udeliele s TR
N =t

(e} The company has netresed mongy through Public Issue during e pensd Sovered by ouraadit

Acoording to the [nfarmation snd explanations given 16 Us. ng raud on or by te Company nas been noticed
or reported during the year,

B

For Dess Khanna & Ca,
Charterad Accountants
iReg No. 00040ZN)

SDv- -
{Ch AMARMT KAMEDJ)
PARTHER

: LUDHIANA,
Aty M. Mo, 082152

Date @ A0-085-2014
e |
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GARG FURMNACE LINITE

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2014

B4

Particylars Note Na. AS AT AS AT
31.03. 2014 31.03.2013
Rs. F. Rs P
L ECLITY AND LIABILITIES B 3

1 Sharshafders’ funds |
(3) Share Capla 3 40CATO00.00 ACCHTO00. 1
b} Reserves & Sumpiuy | 2717a7EsT 12 2EMEROY 6]

2 Non-cumen Eabilites :
(&} Lang-tenmm borrowings 5 45203424, 77 G722B4T3 70 L
i} Deterned tax ligbilives(Nal! & 1TEREE2 .00 \BZ4TE000 f Rt
i) Long-lam provisions 7 Q23005 00 122932800 o 1: o0

3 Gurrent liabilitias .
{3} Shorkieem Lormwings 2 349405373 58 AATOZEIEA 00 ‘
b} Trade Bayabiag ] J18255153.00 205138504 2
i) Diher cuTem ablites 0 TIB0TEE 21 TONHE023 D4
4el] Shurt-karm provisions 1 418765 00 433355 00

TOTAL 329313360 | 100095333448 |
Il. ASSETS C

1 han-cument assals

(a) Fived Agsets 12 ‘
i1 Tangible assels 147012945 18 14540104 19
(1) Crptal Wark-nprogress 51387231 b 213TTIED0

(B NaR-cTent investmes 12 25240000 20 2420 00

(C} Lorg-berm leam and advaroes 14 H1B74569.25 BB 2526 25

(d) Oaher Kon Cumenl Assels 16 2ITT2A20.25 21417998 00

2 Curranl Assets b
(&) Inventories 18 IMIETTATO0 | 130E2iE0BE |
{b) Trade recsivahles 17 88R217219.52 B04302336 01 e
(&) Cash and cash enuivalents 18 1617769747 zogiveTies |
[ Shon-term loans and advances 19 99345345 08 BUBEEGI5.38 4,
(&) Jtrer Currenl Asse1s 20 f.oo FEZTOE.(0 ik

i
TCTAL 111325313369 | 1050952824458
| The Aocemaanying Notes are [tlegral Par of Financial Siatements |
=

Ihis is the Balancz Sheel referred
12 1M r report of even date

FOR DASS KHANNA & CO.

CHARTERED aCCOUNTAMTS
Ragigtration No. H0402N

S0

O3 (AMARIT KAMBOJ}

PARTNER
M. Mo 82152
PLACE : LUDHIANA

DATED : 30.05.2014

24

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

sa- S0-
(Devinder Garg) {Vaneera Garg) ..
Chairman Cum Whole Time Dircelor :

Managing Director
Dz N166S456

Din: 01283990 -

b
e



ARG FURNACE LIMITED

-
TEwT T =
P D

PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31st MARCH 2014
Particulars Hote Ne, AS AT AS AT
i 41,03.2014 1032013
| Rs R R P
1. Rewanue from operaions g | 143 10735%1.00 1240RG5 34T
. Hher neame 7 E-ﬂ-_'ﬁﬁﬁﬁ-ﬂ i aldisTa Ry
Il Totel Revenue (1417 1459874155 24 18460270 - o
I EXPENSES:
Ceat of Materials sonsumad &3 T140B0S0E0.TS M TEGTAEmO0
Furchasas of slod-ir-liads FL TG 4405100 SICOTATET 0D
Ghemges i invenlores of finishe? goods & 15340063 (2160J1E3.80]
Work-inoregress ond stoos-ivrads %
Employea 2anefils Expenses : 1242213600 1183135200
Financial Expensas &7 JEASTRA: 52 SEITITECBE
Crepreciaiion @nd amedizalion v 13T R 1e8htEe00
Cith B¢ expEnsEs ] 11188807 42 1861773140
Tetal TATE45T24, 72 1926720165
YW, Prafit belrs ssceolional and cxtraondirary 13024530 52 2019774026
teme and o] o
Wi, Prafi beicre estrpordingre and Exceptonal ilzms (Y1 134600 22 MAaTTAN2E
Wil Extracrd rary 2rd Exceptional lems 0.00 £.00
WINI. Profi balore Tax 13224630 52 29774026
5. Tar experga:
{13 Crarent tax Prevsian {2531810.00) [PERT 10000
129 Degferrad 12x (132385100 [FEae o
[2] Tanes relaing b carliss years
X Proft iy the pediod after Tax 93ER0AT 57 9306730 35
X1 Earfing perequity share;
1) Basic 2 252
[21 Dtz 254 232
Tha Accornaanyng hiotez are (ntegral Part of Finanaal Stalements -

Thia Is the Profit & Loes Statement relerred
to im our report of even date

FOR DASS KHAKNA & GO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Ragistration No, 00D402N

S0v-

{CA AMARJIT KAMBOQ.)
FARTHER

M.No.B2152

FLACE : LUDHIANA
CATED : 30-05-2014

25

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

S0

{Devinder Garg}
Chairtman Cum
Managing Director

Diin: N1RGS456

Shy-
|Vaneera Garg)

Wiola Time Director

Din: 203990



CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 V' MARCH, 2014

GARG FUURMACE LIMITED

Inleest paid
el cash o inancing Aciiv lies

Mgl lncroasa In Sash and Cash Equivelonis (A+B+T|
Casn and Cash Equivalards {Opening Balance)

Goah ang Cazsh Equivalenis (Chaging Balanca)

Bank Balarees not conzdered &g cash equivaledals

532,25 138,08

0,50 B, T O

AL AT A% AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2014 24.03.2013
Fig. F. Ry, P,
1Al Zash Flow Erom Sperating Ast s iRies - |
Mat Frafi besre (Ex 1,22.24 B30, 62 20n.0r el
S 1T T
Lepr & A iadn 132805 2120 | 28 21 it DLk
Imienen: Feoniwed 1€0,95.21 8,00 (A3 222000
Intarea; CEaiped 5.33.23.133.98 ES1B2TYTELE ¢
Frior wear Adjuimen i
TPrafililese o sads pd Fized Agzaks J5.AT SRS 00} (5408 T |
1
Sporating Froft bafors working Capital Changes T.AT A2 18052 879 04 <6562 "1
Aglfeglag for:
Trade and ollial Raceivables 1,772,449, 142,66 (0,81, 0 234 800
Inwgniiaies (3 48 1IBOZp 118,38 ¥2YTEY
Trace Pavables & Provicion: 2.18.67.512.03 5 73.03.290.24
GCash Gonerpéad From Soomtions I 10,84 02 71730 3,23 89 41228
Tuwa & FPail 125.31.810.00} I T e ]
Met Gash from opernkng Aalivibes 1A +0,5B,79, 807 .32 24602 312326
(B Gwsh From imreating &ctivitinz
Purchase of Mvad aydaty [EG. 455 e Oh} £ 165,29, 1 548.00)
Maugit renay 1o Bank 118,54 322 358} ITDEETIEE ()
Saly of M seeald a6 48 20000 13, 53.002. 70
Balpg Punsnacap af Invazimenis &0,25, 239,00 | 0, T 4200
Ir e 3T redaved A08% 21503 i 53 22 22050
Ml Gacsh Trighh [fvéstng Ackiviles (49 0t 3 F05 R0 4 218,04, 383.30)
<) Cash Flow Fromm Finanging Sctivisas |
Procesds from Shost Tecm serrow s (Hen TTE4015.58 GO392155 81
Prazseds Wam Long Tarmn Bomowings (Mt [2.20,268 048 83} 1,16, 70,800,838 |

|5.3567 172 3¢}

{6,733 474 28
&, 28,17 87 1.6

18, 177087 .41
L2772 32035

1,74, 80,2827

2,02 76,201, 76

#2841 265,95
228,17,571.60
214,17, 568.00

Hubjact to aur scparale rpott of AWan detg
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Chartersd Adcoyntants
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PSA Armar it Kambog)
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M.Mo. 02152
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NOTES TOFINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" March 2014
Corporats Information:

Garg Furrace Limited |3 3 Publz Limited compary incorporated in India under Frovisions of Companiss Arl
195 its shares are lisied in Bomoay Stock Exchange,Delhi siock exchange and Luchiana gtack Campdry
5 engaged in manulfactuning of Alloy and Non Alley Sleel Ingots Wire Rod Wire Round, Mg Wire, casting of Iron
procucis ard trading of fron, Stecl and Tewllla products. j

Significant Accountimg Falicies: ;

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The Mnancial stalemenis of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Gararally Accepted |
Accourting Principles in indialindian GAAR), The company has prepared these Firanclal Steiemants to somply
in all mgterial respacts with the Accounting Standards rntifiad under the Companles {(Accounting Stardard)
Rules 2003, (as amended) and the relevant arovisions of Companies Act 1956 Financial Siataments have been
prepared in actardancewith bestoncal cost convanlion on acarual basis. '
The Accounting palicles adopted in preparation of firancial statements are consistent with Ihose of previous
YEr

All agsets and lablities have bean classified as carrent and non-cument as per company s normal opereting
cycle and olher ailenz sel oul inhe Revieed Schdule-Vi of Companies Act 1956, Based on nature of business
corpany has ascaairgd its gperafing cycle as 12 monihs for purpose of current or nown current classifcation of
asaels andg liakilities, '

Uise OF Estimatea:

The presentation of financial staterrents require eslimates and sesum ations m be made that aflect ike rapared
amaurt of assets and liabilties and disciosure of contmgent Rakilities on the date of finandal slatemenis and tha
reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reparting period, Difference betwean 2clual resulis 2nd
eslimates are racognized in the peried ir which resulls are known/materiallzed.

Inventores
The inventories are veluad at saat or net realisable value whichever is lowes The cost fammula ysed in valuation

of different categories are asunder;.

) Fo=Raw-Mansrizl «  FIFOMethod

i For Storss & spares - FIFG Method for boughtaut iterms
g waighied average materal costiorinhouse
manufaciured itams,

iy For'Workin Frocess & Finished Goods = Weighled Avaraga Malerial Cast
PLLES Cornversion Cost.

W} ForGoods nlranst - ALCos plusexpanses incumed up

1 1helr presentconditan andiacatan. .

Depreciation
Ceprectation has besn proviced on sirgightineg meaihod n aecors anse with arnd in the manner specfiad n
Schadala XN o the Compames Acl, 1856,

Invastments
Long term Investments are carded at cost less provizion, o any for diminution in value which is other than

temperary, &nd Current Investment are carned at lower of cost and fair valus

2¢

L

- ]
EIL B 1T

Iow e gme

e



GARG FURNACE LIMITED

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21" March 2014

2.6

s

29

Fixed Asgels

All fixed assets are stated at ost ol acquisition net off Cenvat & VAT including any atibutable cost for bringing -

the zs5€1s 1o its work ng candition for its 'niended use bess accumulated capreciztion

Revenue Recognilion
Revenue onsale of produsts is recognised at the pomt of despatch of finished geods 1o the Custamers.

Excise Duty

Excise Duly m respect of gooas manutaciured by the cormgany is accounted for at the time of ramaval of seads
frorn the factary fgr sabe andfor captive consumplion and provisions are meaoe for Srisred goods lying in the
lactcry al the yesr-ard

Empiloyes™s Retirement Benefits
d)  Shart Tanm Employee Benefils:

Shont Term Employee Benefis 2re recognized as er expenses on an undiscounted bissis in the profitand |

logs accountof the year inwhich tha related service is renderad.

fa] Fos: Employrens Bonefits:
1 Cefinsd Contributon Plars:
Provident funs: 2
Contibabion fo Provident Fusd is made in accordance with the provisions of the Employeag

Provident Fund and Miscellanecus Provisions Act, 1952 and is chargad to the proft ard joas

account.

il Defined Benafit Plana Gratuity
Fravisicn for gratuity kabikty bo employess is made on the besis of actuarial valuation as al the cose
ofthe year

ch Thee actuarial gain/ioss is recognzed in statemant of profit and 1988 ascaunt,

2.10 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

.11

{Ib  Transactonsin fareign currencies arerecarded st ihe exchangs rate prevading atthe tme of transaction.

(I Monetary fereign cufrency items culstanding at the yoar-end are restated into rupess 3t the rate of
exchange prevailing on the balanza sheet date excapt theose covered by forward contracts,

(m)}  Manmorearny foreign currency iems are camed at cost

{w) ARy income or expense on sooount of exchange diffarence ether on settemeart or on ranskaticn is
recegnized in tha profit Inss account 3

Accounting for Taxes on Income

CurrentTaxes '
Current Tax is daterm ned as the amount of tax payasle in respect of tavable income For period afer canesidaring
tax allowanses and exempliars.

Deferred Taxas

Qeferred Tax i recognized, subjet 10 consideration of prudence, on timing differences being the difererce
between taxable income and accounting ingorme Ihat Originate in ore parioc and capatle of reversal in one or
mMere accounting period.

Minimum Alternate Tax

Minimum Altenative Tax credit is recagn2ad as an asse: only when & 13 the exbent thare Is soavinsing evidenca '
Uvat the Company will pay normal tax duning the specified period. Such 2288t is reviewed 3t each Balance Sheaf ¢

date & the carrying amaunt of {ne MAT credit assel |s witten down to the extent theve 1S ne jongsr a convineing
evidence to the efect that the company wikl pay rormal income tax during the specified paniod.

28
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31° March 2014

111 Government Granis ;
Govemmen! Grants are recopmsed if it is cerain thet e grants Wil ba racaivad & the corditons attache:
frarato ol régsant ably be complied with, i

e
LT
:
?

2.13 impairment of Aseets.
Tne camying amournt of assets 13 reviewsd al each Salarce Sheet date. If there s any ndicalion of impairmen;
based on intenval and extarmal faclors an impainment ess is recogrized whencver the carying amauntaf an | 3
aseel pxcands its recoverable ameount. The recovertable amount is greater of the assets net saliing price and
el in use. In assessing value the esnmated Jutare cash flows are discounted to their present value atthe | ¢
wiighted average cost of capital. s

LT

iy

LEpoohar gy 1 rpe £

2.14 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities :
(] Provisions invalving substanfial degree of 2siimate in messuremen: is recogmized when there is @
present ghlgation arisng as a result of past events and it is probable that there will e an outiicw of

resource embodying economice benafils i

oy
- i
e
4

()  Contmgent Liability 15 a possible cbligabon from past avenl, the esxstence of which will ke confirmed only |
by the cccumance or non-nccumence of one or mone uncertain future 2vents notwhally within the contral |
ofthe erterpnae or a present obligation that arises from past events bt is not recognized becausailis nol | 3'_
prooable thal an cutflow am bodying aconcmis benafits will b required 1o setde the obligationora reliable P
estmaie of the amount of obligation cannot be made. Such 2 hakility '3 not recognized butis disclosed i § i 1
te ety e

215 Eaming Per Share
EBasw earnmg pas sharp 15 calculatad by deading e net profit or loss for the penod atiribulable o equity
sharsholdars by the weighled average number of eguitly ahares oulstanding during the perod. Thers are no
Dilutive Potential Shares oulstanding during the period, 50 DEPS i3 3ame as PEPS.

216 Borrawing Cosl :
Barmowing costs that are dingctly attribpulable to the acquisition, conslruction, or produclion of a qualifying asset 4
are capitdized as part of the coet of such assels. Qualitying assots is one that necessarily tekes substantial |
period of bme lo gt ready fr s ntended use. All other BOrovwing Costs are recogrized a3 an expense in e
paricd inwhich they are ircumed :

i

|
;
rt
ﬂi
|

2.17 Operating Leases i
Leagas in which a signifizant paricn of risks and rewards of ownerghip are retained by the lessor arg -
classifiad as operating leases. Lease rentals recejved for such [2ases are recognized as income in
statement of profil and loss on accrual basis in accordance with respaciiva lease agreemants, 4 T %

- B o 25 )
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GARG FURNACE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" March 2014
NOTE 3 ‘SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDE SHARE CAPITAL

AG AT ASAT
FARTICLULARS F.03.H14 LI EET ]
Rs. P Rs. P
(8] BUTHOAESED
10008000 Equity Shares £F s 10 sach luy paid up 10230000 04 1 00AnEAE.a0
b |ZSLIED SURSCRAEDYR PN LF
&) 0, 70 ity St of RE 10 &Ach Wiy paldup AT 00 AETON0I0
AL 000,00 Apasicn a0
|t) Recancilielion of shanes sutstanding st e saginrmng and at tha and of tra ,
repeling pered.
l_ Tuk ¢ 214% MICh 2014 — Bg #1 5L Niarer 2913
Partizular Mic. of Shares Armaiinks R Amaunts R,
Enares ounstand ng & e pamrning of e whar ARIAT SCEAT O O G AT Eli
Mowemen: dunng te yeae 0 LELY) fan
St autibindng & e end 3 2he p2ar 400H I A0CH LK 41108 Ak D
| Disekosure of Mare Than B% Sharehedding _ -
Anat 11s: Warch 2014 Aa ot 3ixt Warch 2013 :
Narnd o Shnkh ol Mg, of Sharsa held e af Holeag otk it Shawa s hild W ol Hokdimg 1
1 Mastzr Capial Services P bed 13- ) :
# SNy Warean Invesimerts Pt Lid L . LAl 1357 .
aif Cexinder Gang 040 7.58 3a0e0 T®
s} Raajhi Gang mME T.1E 787020 T8
Wl Baneew Garg e 554 2E120 S5
uh Trshak Giarg 21420 a1 215R50 ¥
Wit Garg Fincao L i 5,15 el

515

fix The Company presanty et tna dass of Equity Staes havng par waue of Rs 1 0 each hoiders of Squil shares ae entiled i ons vole per share.
It gt ot liquisation of comgany the holdeis of Equity shaes o1 be emfllad o receie any of b peTaning asses of e comgany after dishiution
o 2l preferential smountz e disbibution vl be poporion b the number of Equity Shares el by Steshiddes,

MOTE 4 RESERVES & SURFLUS —
Ax A3
PARTIEULARS AL .23
o ke, P Fs. B -
[ in! Capital Resenms LAl FEE
404 S2iunles Fremior Reserm SSCACEIRLD SGEINHH
[t} General Resene
Cpening Balanca TSI Cl 17753050 10
Acdi Tr2ssber fam surplus accoun? 20000060 TCCGINEH O
Clomng Balante EFEFEETN I TERA0 o
fd] Jurpls
Jipening Balarce 1 hidedd £ TEHRLTTH
Add-Frofil T The ypea 36285752 HIETIE K
Less : Transfer bz qeneral reséng [t ] {100 GO 00, D
Ckeing Bakanca BT A 15524465 B
TOTAL PR T LI Jize EERD.ED

- =T wm=
i

£
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\CARG FURNACE LIMITED]

o e

NMOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31™ March 2014
HOTE & :LDHE-TE@ BORROWINGS

ez N

-

T T AL e b S R . L S
o - . L R

=
ety

Company raaking parmi 7a5su basa and funthar sssored by charge an the enlina

guBrenea of byo dirachors

Farticulars i Mo Current Porton Curven Maluries
A3 at Az at Aa al Am al =
3.03.2014 31.03.2012 31.03.2014 LRI E-T T E T
R=. P . P, Rw. P Bs. P s
Socyurad Loans
{2y Term Loans from Banks
3875 1149.00 FIEITEIE1.00 2400455001} TESTEONT-{O
Uneecursd Loanas: _
(o) CRher Loans and advanpes '
1 Yahiza Loans freen Banks 233052117 A7 G0 7. 16 304125377 SrITEZ.N
i) Werhiche Loares from Comgpanies 1136228 0 1394 78 00 FOEEIS S 158 2F4 (I
iiti Fram athers 19EE5ES =4 2AT 000, G Fa444 80 46 GEA%HR B
AnZ054z4.77 GT2Bd7IT0 | SeBEEI0574 THAE0ES U1
Amaunt dissiossd under othar coment Natdilies il kil ZABEEN03 T4 1E4EE0EE 01
sag rede ng 10
= Tatal 4520341477 BT2IRATE IO M M
Mlsture of Secuhy: bl
(@) Tedm Loans From banks ane Secuned by equitabls mongags ol enbre Land & Bullding & Exisiting Plant & Mechinany of 1I-|.a! il

current azsalg of Ihe Sofpany and personal: »

L

51

it Term Leans from Banks cadry an irarest rate of 11.45% pon. and ars repayile ingquad monthly st Menis i 3
ihe year wise regavment dua are @ under - |. ‘.!
RT1 Lol MTL BATLA 1] Lt
¥YEAR ENDED AMOUNT OF REFAYMENT ;
IS 1257200000 T142R55 00 4EBLTOA.00 :
ANV 1287ECE0h.00 LEYTES2.00 AZBET04.00
& et Tl b g 1257805500 - A2TR2A0,00 pd
S1HLM2018 1426514 00 ~ami - &
TOTAL SE154514.00 12 r30708.00 11870648.00 P
r P
il ehie 5 lrgm b & 25 are repayble o monybly peynents, The raie of ierest gnd vegr wes repevmen] Ciw: 4 &4 urdsr i
Lasn Hg Loan Ha Loan Mo Lom Ha e o
HMTIEESE 130306 22030478 LAL UDEE0aTadkiq2 | . . wl
Et 2322012 Bt 2012013 bt 201172012 Do : “E*
Frmrest's rame HCF T BARK LTD ~ HDOFCBAMELIC | HOFCGARKLTD [ IGIGIERN i 5
Cwstanzng seoud o Lo 417138 51 85127615 Eid2.13 EFTTA TR SR
Faia rt infanas] 1258 1276 2.7 i f i
tede of Aepayman MOINTHLY WICHTHLY MOHTHLY MONTHLY e
HNSTALLMENT INETAL LMENT INSTALLWENT IRETALLME KT Cg
Latn ho Lear Mo nMo Lasn No it
ZETE0000 LCW Teiaa LW Tisa LCY 124008 .
0T 391102013 DEOMTAROTS | Db SN D4 CI105E13 i F ;
Fisreers rama =OEC BANS LTD ROTAKMASNDRA | ROTAX MAHINGRA | ROTAR LEFINCRA. |, &}
BANK LTD BANK LTC AaME LTD P
Culyandrg amewital Lnan BAFEY2 25 AO10ER 44EES 00 1S 00 ;
Fete of [njerest 178 12 45 1548 1285 = ’
Moo o' Fegdrient WONTHLY MCMTHLY MCETHLY MOKTHLY ;
[NETALLWENT INETALLMENT IS TALLMENT INGTALLKENT s
Loan No Loan Mo o
CRag20a0 TOO0Y L2 |
D 05l 3 [ 1207 | z
[ Firancer's o ' TATA CAFITAL FINANCHA]
EAME LTD GERVICES PYT LTD i
MeAsfardng amunt of Lagn THBEA 00 TERIw, 87 o
Fas ol Irrie sk L= 106G F A
Wzde o Repaymant BAINT 1LY MGKTHLY Lok
IRETALLMENT INSTALLMENT kedd
! *‘I"I‘
._:; !



ARG FURMNACE LIKMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" March 2014
YEARWMWISE FIFPn‘rMFHI CUE!

-,

Ry

FR0M BANKS ~ FROM COMPANIES 1o .
YE&R ENDED AMDUNT OF REPAYMENT | AWOUNT OF REPAYMENT A
d o
INONEIS AM1253.77 19653951 L0087 24 S
I0AIE 1550781.47 dddah3M gy T
I0arHY SED0E.0 R4T741.58 10EdTHT 25
31D3MR 22034400 18192124 A0EFHE.24
TOTAL SITITT4 .54 !Eimﬁﬁﬁ? | AECEEH0 51
Loan No g
PARTICULARS HLARLUDOO130022 a1
[ 284 5012 ke
| Einzncsrs name THELA BULLE FINANCLAL
; SERWICES LTD
' Quislanding 2maunt of Loan B30 ()
| Rate o leresl 1528
Mace o Repayment MONTHLY
INSTALLIAZHT =
YEAR ENDED AMOLIKT CF REPRYMENT ;
I 1
YIS 7444450 45 :
ndAhie 125365 54
TOTAL TEELA
WOTE € ;DEFERRD TAX LIABLITIES :
AG AT AG AT
FARTICULARS .08 214 HolTHE
Be. P Re. P,
Derfrredd Yan Liabiling
Foed Agses  Impwt of dilfsence Batween 17 o) 16724300
Tau Dapreciaficn ard
devesiziciamerisaan fod frandal
PP if pRericd
fal 1705 00 1678243 0]
Dl el i Az et
Imzact af Experdriute chaiged 1o atslemen 33700 SATREIA0
af peatt and less i the
audtiet yiear bul diowed [yl purpase on payment basis ik T (PR
Dol tract Ta L_ainaty 4] Teial (ab)| 175588200 1623473000
HOTE 7 :LOHZ TERK PROVISICH
ASAT A
PARTICULARS M XA MOy
Rs. P R P
Ptwigian far amplay b2 benefits i :
Lrfalye JEEECO0 3|
 Towl R e

et Lt = LI I |



GARG FURNACE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" March 2014 X

NOTE 8 :SHORT TERM EDRACWINGS !

P PARTICILARE e A% AT RS AT

1 00 2014 ML J

i Ra. F. Ra. W

Iial Loans repayalble on demani

i[hl Ferm barks- FamEN i e i T
Upsscurad L Oang: i

| -From Rwlatwd parties . BUNE0O |

| Fram pirstors- : 1000030

i <Fram f¥hers- - e v o R

. Tota _ MERIT LG FEEE S T

Hakurs of Zeourkys
jay
Merg
Inleraet & 1125 3 o2 gcept Rs 3 Cicios on wiich inlenest take 5 1345 %)

|6 Urssoured laaas from D¥econs. Falsted Paries amd ohers Braineces: Tew lcans and ora iecayal e on demand.

HCTE & :THADE PANARLEE

(The Wiaking Captal Lobns are Seoo e by by petnecaucn of speckin bade, Back Oekes of toa soempany the cvenoral i fether secines ay Exutabin
age Al Land, baldvg and Hypothvessson of plant and machinery of e comoany Snd peraong’ [Larsntsa af twa 02 eom.and | cames raes of

| __ PARTICLILARS AS AT &5 AT
! 31,03 H01d 11.03 2013
Hs, F As. P
ta} Amepances Darikle FE0 1412800 1183 52344 00
thh Cihed than accoplanoes” SR 12T LA 1FFTEs1 0 24
Tl 315255153 0Q Fa513RE08 29

“The Gamibgin Fres. raat s inefar malhion fram vendorsisardte froo Hes g Hrear sivhu s cnddée Wizt Sl and avsd om Enterpnss s Deve lapmend L

Aot 2000 ard henne dissbssure ralatog b amount Lrpedd a3 B e vear erd boge her with intefes! padpayanke under this A2t has nal bees gyan.

KOTE 10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

FARTICIALARE L8 BT A5 AT
3.4 332013
Aa P Hi_r P
(ah Curent manrnes ol long-lem Sab! [Refar Mala 21 BEERTIDETA T5335044. 47
ik Dihar Payables
(&) SIE LKy (SMTances " LRl ] #532860.00
(Bl Emnbayes FReasd Poy e m 1ITERIG AN R I I Wl
16y Exfefaas Payabe AR R 3201248.47
U ) A cas from ClElemeTs 2578337800 SA95EI 0
| Taiml TITEDTSE 21 Tatatial g
* Sfaigry reonibenzes inciude Conmmbuton fo Prosdent htd ESIC TDE, Ewsae duty Senves Ta Lk ebe, et
HOTE 1:SHORT-TERK PROVISKIKS :
. PARTLCULARS A5 AT A5 AT
203504 39,03,2003
Rs. E ] As. P
i@l Frovision fon Emplopen el AEIYES T 4EETEE 00
-Grgtdky-
iy Qfed
Pransee b dasin Tax eat0on | 37250 00
Tewal ISTESOD | 4cauencd
MOTEAT
FIXED ASSETS L Rl ;
i BhOG K = =D - . . T - CHIL
o Lo TaE T R TaLEE  TATALaf A AT “OROVDED | ADAALTRENT TEIAL &R A1 e
Hi: 455IT3 algd @i DMAKRD THE  DLEAE M- EaR- e [ R 1F] L8 TR CUR MG TnE B A ELREEIIEY 22213
Rk - ALAE 1 9] AR
i ey oAl AN 4T 422 ror s H - £ [TRN] SO0 48 a0 il Al
i Eeew I-ia tdka 3T A o Mk EBRETM TEESTIZ O b BickLid L b Lal Bl B Fril=l o L]
PR TRV T T SERIELG LA kiR R 33 DO EENRCTE R LLRL e N T J4 bkl O 2] ARFRFI LY vajaEisd B 1 208 P ]
i Umip JEe e a A VIMIAIRIED FANPALE TR LTEL B = ] Lhle e R IEEY 2 AT X AR HREA AL I HANR 1T
B =i R il SosatelEs BMITYTED aan EE e 1EBIIPEE S ) RLLIEL T ) RES LELE b
s i 81 b T s sarht I an o O 111 153 E el il Bk 0 (¥ 1] s T Sk b B qdd
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GARG FURENACE LIMITELD

NOTES Tt FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" March 2014

HETE 11 :HON CURRENT IYESTHENT

PARTICULARS AS AT KS AT
21,038,204 Hn.2013
Fa. F Rs, P
(ks |vpimacis (A1 Contk :
Urgated
Hal ‘rreastmenly o Souly Insfrume s
00 L1200 10
it 412000 Equry Shares of Re. WLA5a5h fuly
odd g in Gal Goles Pyilid.
i1 Z12000 Bqinty Shaces of Bs 10-gash fuly padupin .
Sudhr Formgmzs Pyl L 220000 0 g R
i) 41200 Equity Steres of A% 100each fully 41 20030406 452000000
paid we in Shubham ams P Ly
B Irvgssmanls in Poelgrance Shans TG0 ATCA0GEI0 40
47 (0000, 5% Fedasmable Hon Conulative |
Frefeienca Shares of Fx 10 sach each Ry i in i
Garg Aoy ics L |
g} Iewigmantin Gon .00 ETeA20 00
Bad G- |
o] Taar
-24 gold Gore of 10 gt &,
| . Tedal 23MC00000 2B0T4Z0 00
AS AT AZAT
1.03. 2014 1.02.2013
Re P Rs. P .
Angregais arourt of ungualed inwesiments. FA0000 00 TR 0AI0
Agoregata prowiso for pimetulan nvELE
of mumtdrnenls il Hi
WOTE 14 -LDMG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
PAETICLLARE A5 AT AS AT
- M INE 3.0
Fs. B . E
Uripecigred congicpned pood A
2 Caplal Advarces 5130000 A0CA0AG
6] Saturty Cepasils AT10557 2% 471353725
| Ereckicy 814 Linder Chalznges Riefes Nopt 3 5257082900 53510582, 00
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= 31082014 31032008 -
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GAhRG FURNACE LIMITE

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" March 2014 !
KOTE 16 MVENTORIES e
FARTIGULASS AE AT ASAT i ;: L
F1.05.3014 32013 R
Re. PR Fe. P 5
ITak=n as wakied ant camSan By tRe Aianagenani) s ';‘
Bty Migtenals” AR &4 3454 14 L:
Whark i Progresa EGGI0G1 0 G 1T 76.00
Finished Goods B G 2 ] 4190873783
Sores & Gpares 26206020 IEZGBEEIO0 o . | .
I' < '..
lanal 154267 74T 00 132821608.56 T]!f*‘i,i
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GARG FURNACE LIMITED o
3
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31" March 2014 Pl
HOTE 2+:REVEMUE FRON CPERATIONS
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Stewd Tt 2815655000 nafcedasin |
Big Yo GO 562l Weng ZAERTAT A0 SAaT i |
Unrachasd Casteg ERLRITLL LT T | .h
Skt Magnese - THREED L .
Gilels SO A0 SMTEOE | .i! T ;
Cthers oy & eies’ producis TEEIDES A0 SRS MAD | . -
Teglie
Kinked Clogh 40CARA5E A0 4170540500
Ehics & Camca's TIBOEE05 00 EqlTTEI200
Tetal 1GAR 16116 00 R ! ;
o
HSTE 2 OTHER (NGOME . :
FARTICULARE AS AT Ear 7 -E',
MpaIme EEFTEE
As. P Fs. P e H
Intesest reasiivied BL0EZ16.00 LTk e S I
Prert Amceivet 1BE16.00 osan o | k=
Ristsaa & Distzunl Recenved 0o kel el
Sundry Balamces Willsn Sach 1340730504 FTRST O
Profl an sal e ar Presd A5t HR 43870
Misc hmme EN120.00 10000 S
Teal CLEAE L s0a0ETas | ;.
[ S
NOTE 23 :608T OF MATERIALS CONSUNED o
PARTICULERS SR AS AT 3 a7
Hadaing Hos2Hy L
As. . '
Ppering Steth of Raw Maiens FRFLETITRE] Pl I
rd - Pachases 4522458, 40 stz | [y
: 1183598102.75 IIIBMI | gy
I Lesa: Clzeng Siocy of Raw Maenal MQ?EE.EE- LEE L R e I -
Toks) 14080505075 REETETCOL R

i3

e
s



L GARG FURNACE LIMLUIEL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" March 2014

DETAILS QF COST OF MATERIAL §UNSUMED:

AE AT AS AT 1
FARTIGULARS 1.32.2044 nms .
By P Rs, P I
Vigting Swap VINTRETHROD ARDSIEARE D0 y
FHfrae TET1025.00 RT U CErRL I
%5 Ingots SR 543077 0 ERa k.00
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PARTICULARE 39,00 2014 1.052013
Fa. P R B
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fr Aoy Stesl Ropnd BEG4E9.40 12360052 B0 _
e Pl a4 1I0% 20 00
Foon Alloy Steel Ingot 2400 el :
Dthars lion and Sles Producs TLERD5E 00 BOA14%T 0
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¥nired Choth ZEITAD 00 15254430 00 i
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GARG FURNACE LIKITED .

NOTES TO FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31*' March 2014

B
MOTE a# :EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE - _ 18}
AS AT AE AT -
PARTICULARS 7103,2074 010 A
Ax. P R, P iy
. ; - i H‘
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Bx. P Ba. P )
- 1
neregl Espenag Ea B R R SR VHET 1406 kil
Favenn Exsangs Flocoslion Chacges 1670525 0 |2Mj&.l_dﬂ:| 1_ D 5?'1'-
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GARG FURMNACE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" March 2014

3. {fontingent Lizbilltles L,
) As at 31" March-2014 Asat 317 March 2013 *
A} ForBan« Guarantesas R 2307 3% Lacs Ra 1247.01 Lam ¢ R
end leftar of credit autstanding e
Bh.  Other Contingani Liabilitkes R= 55.20Lacs Rs. 28.8DLacs - il
¢l  Othar moniea for which company s contingenthy [l able: * s :
(R
The company has conlested the demand of Punigb Powsr Carporation Lid of Rs 723068370/- or acsount of
wollage surcharge. As Against this 4 sum of Re, 53510880/ has been coposiled under peotest and slands | w4y
included under the head *Advances Racoverable n cashof Inkind.  The Company has filed an sppealin Punjab : .. ;
And Haryana High Court. Honourable High cour has grantad stay in disconnection of supoly of electricity of - & £
campany. Mo pravision in azcounis hes been made nrespect thereal | s
(1) G orm tmenta: : L
Asat 31" March-2014 Asat31"'March 2012 - ¢ &:
a) Estimated amount of contracis Rz 202 08 Lacs Rz 114,32 lLans SR 1
Rartairing 1o ba axasyulbed oh
Capital account [nelof advances) I 4
31, Debil orCredit Balances pnwhalsoever atcaunt ars subgect & caniirmation fiampartas, i 55
32, Inthe ooinion of e Board of Directars, all the Curvent Asseds, Loans & Advansas have a value enrealizadanin - i
the ordinary course of pusiness al (sas! egual bo the @amound of at which thay are stated .except a5 exprassly | | ¢
atated GLherwige iy
fF
Disclosyre under Accounting Standarda: '
33. The Earming per share has Dean calculad in asoondance with Accounting Standard (AS-20 issued by the |
Institute of Chadered Accourtants of India. The numerators and danomingiors used (o celculste basic and
Diluted Eaming par shars ara 25 und&r -
Basic Earnings 201314 201243 h
a}  Calculation ofweighted average number of 1o
Equily shares of Rs. 10f- each : H
W umaer of Sauny Shares at ihe paginning of the year 4008700 400AaT0O0 -
Mumoer af equity shares ai the end of tha year 4008 Y00 4008700 it
WWaighied average number of equity Shares ADIRTO0 400BRTO0 #
Oulstanding dunng the year :
] Mel proft efter tax availails for Rz, 9358858 Rs 9306738 B
Equity share hoklars _h :
5
¢ Basiceaming per Equity shares of Rs. 10/ each Rs, 234 Rs. 232 g

ig
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GARG FURNACE LIMITED —

NOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" March 2014

Diluted Earnings 1314 01213 ~

al Calzulation gfwaighted averags numberof b B
Equty shares of Re. 10/-2ach S
Mumber of Equity Shares at the baginning of the year 4008700 4008700 -
Mumber of equity shares atthe end of the year 4008700 400E700
Walghted average number of equity Shares 4006704 4A0E7I0

' Quislanding during theyear

n Nat proft afier tax svailahle for Rs 938RGEE Rs. 9306738
Equity share hotders |

c} Dilut=d sarning per share of R4, 10- sach g 2.34 R 232 1 ‘,1

34, The Compary hes 8 defnad banefil gratuity plan. Every ewpkiyes wha has comeleted five years of more of T
service gets a gratuily on departure at 15 days salnty {Lastdrawn salary) for each completed year of service subject . 4l

- AP tnn -

& masimum amount ol e, 10,00,000 00. +
o
The Assaunting Slzncard (45-15 Revised) prescribad by the compenias Accounting Standard Rulss J00G 18 D&ing . s
taliowied ard the fallawing table summarize tha components of net benefiVexpensas recegnized in the Statement of ;
profitand Ioss and the furded status and the ameunt recognized in the balance sheet for the gratuity plan
I1-03-2014 31-03-2013
Rs. P | Rs, .

1. | CHANGES |[M THE PRESENT VALUE OF QBLIGATION R | J
Procen| value of aoligafios al the bagming af the Feriod 16,88 024,00 16,60, 7256.00 :
ks et sl 3,40 MR 00 11078800 | &
Cumranl Serdoa Cost 2274700 30358000 L5
Banafils Fald 3,55, 20400 86,4 B0.000 i
Aciuarial (GainpLoss on Dhligmion {44, 50,526 00) 238 777.00
Fragant Value of Obligation af the end of lhe period 13,36.850.00 18,88 034.C0

2. | CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS b
Fair valse of Flan Assols at tha beginning ¢f the Padod e -~ | =T
Expactad relum on Plan Aszels i# el s
Crnribilition .- et [
Whikdrawal T S LI 3{
Attuaral GainfiLoss) on Plan Assets -- == {5 a5
Faif value gt the end of e penicd. -- .= :

1 | FAWR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS E '
Sair Walue of #lan Assets a1 1he beginning of ha periad -- -- io
Actual rium on Plan asass .- e :
Zonlribubiom o e
ithdrawal .a o= e
Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of (e pefiod s T

| Present Vates of Obligaticn af the end of ihe pericd 135,36,850.00 166802400 | § P
Funded Status {15, 568,960,000 (168803400 | - [ ;

4 | ACTUARIAL GAIN! LOSS RECOGHIZED
Achiarial gainnoss] on Obligation 4,55 626 .00 (2,36, 777.000
Achuorial gaini oss) on Plan Assets = - :
Tatal iganhiess for ke period (4. 59 62600 ZATITO0 | ¢
Actuarialgaivioss oo nired i the period (4 55 636,600 2,38, 777.00 s
Unrecogn ced Actuarial (oaan)dasa at te end af the panod -- an 5 !
AMOUNT TO BE RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE SHEET ixl
Present value of obligaton 2117 end of the periad 13.28.560.00 15,88, 034.00 | . 1,
Fair valug of Plan assets at the &nd of the period .- == FE
Funded Steius (13.36.0850.00) | (168803400 i
Unrecognized Aciuarial {Gainl oss &t the end of ihe peniod - - '“ K
et Basets/(Liakikty) recagnized in the Balanoe sheet {13,38.93%.00} (15,84,034.00) E -
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GARG FURNACE LIMIT

ED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21° March 2014

| 3032014 31032013
R%. P | Ra.

5. | EXPENSE RECOGHNIZED IN THE 3TATEMENT OF FROFIT & LOSS S27 44700 3.13,250.00
Currenl Service Cost 1,37 ,399.010 1,10 786.00
Interesl Cost r- ==
Expectad Relum on Plan 35588 rd, 53,655,000 0.3 TTT.00
Ariuarial (Gain¥lLoss resognzed in the period 22000 B 60 TES.CO
Espanses recogmized in the slatament of Profit & Loss
ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTION (FCONOMIC & DEMDGRAPHIC) 06 1054 FA Ol 1555 A
iy Implbed rate of interast O3, D0% PA OE.O0% PA
i) Fubute Salary riss A hb.
i) Fstumon Plan assets 5E Yaarg 54 Yiears
Wy Redirement S 1AL 200808 [&k 2005-D8
v}  Honality Table LiHimabe L/ Himate

05.00 % PA, 25.00 % PA
wiy  Abiritan Hake .54 Years 20 ZBYeara
wiil Rerraming Working Lifa

Method of Valuation. Projected Unit Credit Methad

3% Reloted Parly Disclosure:

+ Mame of relzted paries and descriphion of redatianship
A £ev Management Perscrnal
2. SilvanearaGang

Vitatalirma Dirgstor

3. £h Toshak Garg (WWhaletime Director:

1 BhDavinder Garg-MDcurn Chairmarn

4. Sh DakshGarg {Professanal Directark

i Enteiprisecwnedor g
H YVanesralndusties Lid
E. Awbar Exports Pt Lid
C Cevindar Garg & Son's HUF

pificandy irfluensad Dy key manajement personeel and their relatives. e

Summary of Associalas Key Managament
Transactian Parsonmel
J1icand 3170343 310314 FTM3A

[ Rert Recaned | il Mil

| Remurerglicn Paid 24000000 215000000
Loans Taken 21622607.00 Mil T4 300000 T400000.00 |
Loans Given A94%00.00 il Hil Ml
Sale Mace B I 2245.00 il Hil
Purchases hade T2B623 0D Hil hEl Hit
Payment Made AT22955.00 430000000 1374300000 a323000.20
Paymen; nesdved { 500000 Hil - Hil =
Balance Cutstanding BT 5000.00 DR B0QAGCE 00 il 10003000

| BESEA0.00 GR

Iy Thete isna proviaien for deubtful debis or amau ntg writte n off or witken b
from or e related parties.

41
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GARG FURHNACE LINITED

NOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" March 2014

36 Segmentinformation as required by Accounting Stendard (AS)-1 7 on Segment Reporting issusd by the Institate -
of Chargred Accountanis of Indiais disclosed hereundear -
Thecompany has dentfied tva réportable segments viz, Iron & Steel Predusts & Textle produc

The financial information about the busires s segments is presented In the fable below:

IROM & STEEL TEKTILE
PRODUCTS PRODUCTS ToIAL

REVEMLLE
Extamal Sales 1e82170REE.00 15816518000 145338 118.00
Intér Segrment Sales e B —
Other inconse E4950684 24 0.0 495054 24
Tolal Ravenug 1G0NEEBES0.24 156165120.00 1656651730.24
RESULT
Segrment Result JA0E0G 6. 27 B4312260.20 SEZDI10E AT
Unsllocsied Corporate Expenees 521100343
Ciperating Frafis JE0E2193.44
Inierasl Expenes TEEE?SE2.92
Incorme Tax - Glement (2531810.00)

= defarred (132388300

= related to eariior yaars Milk
Profit from ardinary activities BACEBGT 52
Eutra acchnany legaTincaima) 0.04
tet Profit LACBHST 52
OTHER INFORMATION =)
Segmen) Asseis TTO060226.60 19044033.00 289506258.50
Unallocated Carporale Assels 27ESTRIT.00
Total Assels S1TAETEOT S0
Segmen Ligbilives II2ZE0141.47 20323704 00 A548B2035 47
Unallecated Corparade Liakdlties F48BER341.10
Total Lianiics a03grlive.oy
Capital Expendiure 2TTaTEE3T.e2 2PVETREATS2
Deprec aticn 13086858271 {3CHEESRE 7R

Mon Cash Experses other than depreciation

7. Operating Lease Company 85 Lessar,

Fudure mininm rentals receivable under sperating sass 15 a5 follows:

31.08.2014 30.03.2013 |
o [Rs} iRa) |
NCT LATER THAN COHNE YEAR MIL 18516
42
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GARG FURNACE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" March 2014

38, Tne inbormation required by paragraph 5 of ganeral instructions for oreparation of Statemeant of profid and fes 48

perrevised schedula Vi of Companles Aot 1056

(Fy CIFvalue of nports
Faw Material

{G] Earning In toreign Currency
FOB value of export of goods

Currend vaar Previous Year
Rs27,02,08 528.00 Re30,7¢ 13,800 22
Currantyear Previous Year

MIL MiL

tHY  Value of Imported & indlgenous raw materlal & stores consumed.

— Current Year Frevious Year
Value taage Val

Raw Material : 2 e
Indiganous §3.05,98,532.76 B1.57 B3.50.92,892.18 71.03
Irgcrted 21,02,08,528.00 16.43 34,05,84,766,22 2897
Storoa & Spares -
Indigenous 1,48,51,137.00 100.00 1.64,04,386.30 o000

Mote: Figures wherevar in brackets stands for previcus yaar

Subject to our report of even date. For and on bahalf of the Board

FOR DASS KHANNA & CO,

CHARTERED AGCOUNTANTS

[CA Amariit Kambao) {Davindar Garg) Waneera Garg)

Chalrman Cum Whaole Time Director. .
PARTNER Managing Diractor Din: 01283990
Dim: 01665456

PLACE ; LUDHIANA
DATED : 30-05-2014
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GARG FURNACE LIMITED 35
Gk L9925 dFR19TIPLCO003335 :
Regd Office . Kanganwal Road, VPO Jugiara, G.T.Road, Ludhiana 2
PROXY FORM
[t
ot in the district of
Bppaint '
in the district of ar failing Riminer

a8 myiour prony b -
vole for mefus on myfcur benalf at the 41st ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of the Company g

ke hald gn Friday, ke 307 day of September, 2014 at 530 A M. at Regd. Office at Kanganwal Read, VPO Jugiana, ¢
G.T. Road, Luchiana,

Swgnad this day of 2014,
Slonature
Address
Fele/DP 1D ert (D Mo
NOTES: ]
1. A membger entitlad to attend aad vale o entifled to sppoint & procy (o attend and vole on poll inslead of *
himsellihersaf,
7. The aroxy form duly signed scross Revenue stamp of Rs. 1/~ should reach the Company's Registersd
Office at least 48 heuss before the ime of Maeting. .
i ST HERE
GARG FURNACE LIMITED

Regd Office; Kanganwa! Road, VPO Jugiana, & TRoad, Ludkiana ' .

ATTENDAMNCE SLIP

| herety record my presence at the £7at ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the above named Company beng held at ! -
Rege Office. Kanganwal Road, VPO Jugiana, G.7.Road, Luchiana at 930 A M on Tussday the 30th day of -

September, 2014

Full ame of the Mermbar Signatune

{In Block Lettar]
Falio'DP 1DACTient 10 Ho Ho. of Shates Hald

Mote: Mambers atlendirg the meeting in pereen or by proxy are requested to complete the attencance slip and-
hand it awer at the entrance of the maeting hzll

(NO GIFTS/COUPONS SHALL BE DISTRIBUTED IN THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING )
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: KANGANWAL ROAD, VPO, JUGIANA,
G.T. ROAD, LUDHIANA-141 120 (INDIA)

: 00-91-161-4692400 (30 Lines)-2510084

:00-91.161-2512285

GARG
FURNACE LTD.

R  CIN:L99999PB1973PLCOD338S

Regd. Of: Kanganwal Road, V.P.0 Juglana
G.T.Road, LUDHIANA-141120
Web: gargfurmaceitd.com
Form A

1. Name of the Company Garg Furnace Limited

2. Annual Financial Statements for | 31st march 2014

the year ended

3. Type of Audit observation Un-qualified

4. Frequency of Observation NA

5. (1) Mr. Devinder Garg- Chairman [Fer GARG FURNACE LTD
s e <1

(i) Mrs. Vaneera Garg- Whole | FONGARG FURNACE ﬁ‘b‘"
Time Director \f@m

Sh Amarjit KambOJ-Partngg A BR
M/s Dass Khanna & R h
(Statutory Auditor of the company) © Jrs2

Mr. Yogi Raj Aggarwal ~or GARG FURNACE LTt

(Chairman of Audit Committee) : i/

Chayyman Agdod Copm

For Garg Furnace Limited

Qdo s ¥
Devinder Garg

Chairman
Din: 01665456

Place: LUDHIANA
Date: 30/05/2014




